COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held
Tuesday, June 29, 2021 beginning at 6:00 p.m.

Property sale proposal Unit 1 Lot 968

Property sale Proposal Unit 8 Lot 169

Gravel pit contract

Griswell sewer and water line proposal

Update on projects Playground, Zoning, Well contract, Bylaw update CCAAC
CCAAC procedures request

O[O s (O

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday, lune 29,
2021 beginning at 6:15 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.
QUORUM CHECK.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES.

N N

Study Session June 8, 2021
Regular Meeting June 8, 2021

7. BILLS PAYABLE.

8. FINANCIAL REPORT.

9. OPERATIONAL REPORT.

10. READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.

11. CITIZENS INPUT.

12. ATTORNEYS REPORT.

13. AGENDA ITEMS:

Property Proposal Unit 1 Lot 968 Discussion/Action
Property Proposal Unit 8 Lot 169 Discussion/Action
Gravel Pit contract with change Discussion/Action
Griswell sewer and water proposal Discussion/Action

14. OLD BUSINESS. Covenants Lawyer / Security cameras proposal /Resolution for CCACC/Firewall switchs



15. NEW BUSINESS:

16. CCACC
A. Reviews form CCAAC
1. 5239 Trinchera Dr Carport
2. 4072 Cibola Shed and roof
3. 4488 W Jefferson Blvd Shed
4. 4223 Mustang Dr House
B. Actions

spread sheet and motion to send out letters from spread sheets

17. CORRESPONDENCE.
18. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

19. ADJOURNMENT.
The meeting will be held at the Administration Building located at 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd., Colorado City, CO. 81019.

Alternate location if so needed will be at the Recreation Center located at 5000 Cuerno Verde, Colorado City, CO. 81018.
Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent brothers Blvd
PO Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorado 81019

Posted June 25, 2021
James Eccher is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Colorado City Metropolitan District Study/Meeting June 29,2021
Time: Jun 29, 2021 06:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/81325826725?pwd=ak52YW5rR3dNTkdSdESLREXDVFVMdz09

Meeting ID: 813 2582 6725
Passcode: 619280
One tap mobile
+16699009128,,81325826725#,,,,%619280# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,81325826725#,,,,*619280# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US {Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US {Houston)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 813 2582 6725
Passcode: 619280
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keHdiiNgNe



o =) T . I SO UV NG ey

16
t7
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32

33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

The printed portions of this form, except differentiated additions, have been approved by the Colorado Real Estate Commission.
(CBS4-6-15) (Mandatory [-16)

THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL AND TAX OR
OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

(LAND)
(b4 Property with Ne Residences)
([ Property with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

Date: 6/19/2021

AGREEMENT |

1.  AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell, the Property described below on the terms and conditions set
forth in this contract (Contract).

2.  PARTIES AND PROPERTY.
2.1.  Buyer. Buyer, Marcus Smith

will take title to the Property described below as [_] Joint Tenants [ ] Tenants In Common [[] Other
2.2, No Assignability. This Contract Is Net assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in Additional Provisions.

2.3.  Seller. Seller, COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT s
the current owner of the Property described below. bl
24.  Property. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County ofPueblo , Colorado:

//,,/,'/ / LoAFe 8

known as Ne. 5126 Hicklin Dr. Colorado Clty CO 81019
Street Address City State Zip

together with the interests, easements, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant thereto, and all interest of
Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto, except as herein excluded (Property).

2.5.  Inclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):
2.5.1.  Inclusions. The following items, whether fixtures or personal property, are included in the Purchase Price

unless excluded under Exclusions:

If any additional items are attached to the Property after the date of this Contract, such additional items are also included in the
Purchase Price.

2.5.2. Personal Property - Conveyance. Any personal property must be conveyed at Closing by Seller free and
clear of all taxes (except personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and encumbrances, except
Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

2.6.  Exclusions. The following items are excluded (Exclusions):

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 1 of 17



54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

88

2.7.  Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.
] 2.7.1. Deeded Water Rights. The following legally described water rights:

Any deeded water rights will be conveyed by a good and sufficient deed at Closing,.
2.7.2.  Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating to water not included in §§ 2.7.1, 2.7.3,
2.7.4 and 2.7.5. will be transferred to Buyer at Closing:

L] 2.7.3.  Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply required information to Buyer about the well. Buyer understands that
if the well to be transferred is a “Small Capacity Well” or a “Domestic Exempt Water Well,” used for ordinary household
purposes, Buyer must, prior to or at Closing, complete a Change in Ownership form for the well. [f an existing well has not been
registered with the Colorado Division of Water Resources in the Department of Natural Resources (Division), Buyer must
complete a registration of existing well form for the well and pay the cost of registration. If no person will be providing a closing
service in connection with the transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The Well
Permit # is

U

2.74.

2.7.5.

conveyed as part ot the Purchase Price as follows:

Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates to be transferred at Closing are as follows:

Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for the Property are being

If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised to obtain, from the provider, written confirmation of
the amount remaining to be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer and use of the taps.
2.7.6. Conveyance. If Buyer is (o receive any rights to water pursuant to § 2.7.2 (Other Rights Relating to Water),
§ 2.7.3 (Well Rights), or § 2.7.4 (Water Stock Certificates), Seller agrees to convey such rights to Buyer by executing the
applicable legal instrument at Closing.
2.8.  Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:

3. DATES AND DEADLINES.

Item Ne., Reference Event Date or Deadline
| §4.3 Alternative Earnest Money Deadline
Title
) § 8.1 Record Title Deadline
3 §82 Record Title Objection Deadline
4 § 8.3 Off-Record Title Deadline
5 § 8.3 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline
6 §8.4 Title Resolution Deadline
7 § 8.6 Right of First Refusal Deadline
Owners’ Association
8 §7.3 Association Documents Deadline
9 §7.4 Association Documents Objection Deadline
Seller’s Property Disclosure 5y e
LO § 10.1 Seller’s Property Disclosure Deadline
Loan and Credit R -
11 §5.1 Loan Application Deadline
12 §52 Loan Objection Deadline
13 §53 Buyer's Credit [nformation Deadline
14 §5.3 Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit [nformation Deadline
15 §54 Existing Loan Documents Deadline
16 §54 Existing Loan Documents Objection Deadline

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND)

Page 2 of 17




89
90
91
92

93
94
95
96

97
98
99
100
101
102

17 §54 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline
18 §4.7 Seller or Private Financing Deadline
Appraisal SR L G e L s T |
19 §6.2 Appraisal Deadline
20 §6.2 Appraisal Objection Deadline
21 §6.2 Appraisal Resolution Deadline
Survey G raey 5
22 §9.1 New ILC or New Survey Deadline
23 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline
24 §9.4 New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline
Inspection and Due Diligence e e e B, ! e
25 §10.3 Inspection Objection Deadline
26 § 10.3 Inspection Resolution Deadline
27 § 10.5 Property Iusurance Objection Deadline
28 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline
29 §10.6 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline
30 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline
31 § 10.6 Environmental Inspection Objection Deadline
32 § 10.6 ADA Evaluation Objection Deadline
33 §10.7 Conditional Sale Deadline
34 §11.1 Tenant Estoppel Statements Deadline
35 §11.2 Tenant Estoppel Statements Objection Deadline
Closing and Possession A3 T R ‘ *
36 §12.3 Closing Date
37 §17 Possession Date
38 § 17 Possession Time
39 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Date
40 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Time
3.1. Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision applies. Any box,

blank or line in this Contract left blank or completed with the abbreviation “N/A”, or the word “Deleted” means such provision,
including any deadline, is not applicable and the corresponding provision of this Contract to which reference is made is deleted. If
no box is checked in a provision that contains a selection of “None”, such provision means that “None” applies.

The abbreviation “MEC” (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have signed this Contract.

4. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.

4.1.  Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as follows:
Item Ne, Reference | Item Amount Amount
1 §4.1 Purchase Price $ [5000 R e TR
2 §4.3 Earnest Money T N
3 §4.5 New Loan S R
RIS R T

5 §4.7 Private Financing $
A 8§47 Seller Financing 0y
7
8
9 §4.4 Cash at Closing RN ANTIIET B
10 TOTAL $ 15000 $

4.2.  Seller Concession. At Closing, Seller will credit to Buyer $___ (Seller Concession). The Seller

Concession may be used for any Buyer fee, cost, charge or expenditure to the extent the amount is allowed by the Buyer’s lender
and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure, at Closing. Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the
Seller Concession include, but are not limited to: Buyer’s closing costs, loan discount points, loan origination fees, prepaid items
and any other fee, cost, charge, expense or expenditure. Seller Concession is in addition to any sum Seller has agreed to pay or

credit Buyer elsewhere in this Contract.

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 3 of 17



776
777
778
779
780
781
782
783
784
785
786
787
788

789

790

791

792

793
794

795

31. ATTACHMENTS.
31.1. The following attachments are a part of this Contract:

31.2. The following disclosure forms are attached but are not a part of this Contract:

| SIGNATURES

Buyer’s Name: Buyer’s Name:

Buyer’s Signature Date Buyer’s Signature Date
Address: Address:

Phone Ne.: Phone Ne.:

Fax Ne.: Fax No.:

Email Address: Email Address:

[NOTE: If this offer is being countered or rejected, do not sign this document. Refer to § 32]

Seller’s Name: Seller’s Name:

Seller’s Signature Date Seller’s Signature Date
Address: Address:

Phone Ne.: Phone Ne.:

Fax Ne.: Fax No.:

Email Address: Email Address:

32. COUNTER; REJECTION. This offeris [_] Countered [ ] Rejected.
Initials only of party (Buyer or Seller) who countered or rejected offer

END OF CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

33. BROKER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE. -
(To be completed by Broker working with Buyer)

Broker [_] Does [ ] Does Net acknowledge receipt of Earnest Money deposit and, while not a party to the Contract, agrees to
cooperate upon request with any mediation concluded under § 23. Broker agrees that if Brokerage Firm is the Earnest Money
Holder and, except as provided in § 24, if the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Netice to
Terminate or other written notice of termination, Earnest Money Holder will release the Earnest Money as directed by the written
mutual instructions. Such release of Earnest Money will be made within five days of Earnest Money Holder’s receipt of the

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 16 of 17



796

executed written mutual instructions, provided the Earnest Money check has cleared,

Broker is working with Buyer as a [_] Buyer’s Agent [_] Seller’s Agent [ ] Transaction-Broker in this transaction.
[[] This is a Change of Status.

Brokerage Firm’s compensation or commission is to be paid by [_] Listing Brokerage Firm [_]Buyer [ ] Other

Brokerage Firm’s Name:
Broker’s Name:

Broker’s Signature Date

Address:

Phone No.:
Fax Ne.:
Email Address:

34. BROKER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE.
(To be completed by Broker working with Seller)

Broker [ ] Does [ ] Does Net acknowledge receipt of Earnest Money deposit and, while not a party to the Contract, agrees to
cooperate upon request with any mediation concluded under § 23. Broker agrees that if Brokerage Firm is the Earnest Money
Holder and. except as provided in § 24, if the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Netice to
Terminate or other written notice of termination, Earnest Money Holder will release the Earnest Money as directed by the written
mutual instructions. Such release of Earnest Money will be made within five days of Earnest Money Holder’s receipt of the
executed written mutual instructions, provided the Earnest Money check has cleared.

Broker is working with Seller as a [_] Seller’s Agent [ ] Buyer’s Agent [_] Transaction-Broker in this transaction.
] This is a Change of Status.
Brokerage Firm’s compensation or commission is to be paid by [_] Seller ] Buyer [] Other

Brokerage Firm’s Name:
Broker’s Name:

Broker’s Signature Date

Address:

Phone Ne.:
Fax Ne.:
Email Address:

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 17 of 17



MLS #: S191626S (Sold) List Price: $4,000 4914 Hicklin Dr Colorado City, CC 81019

Sub Area: Colorado City
Area: Southwest County
School District: 70

County: Pueblo

Total Acres: 0.3

Acreage Range:

Acreage Source: Court House
Possible Use: Single Family
Selling Price: $4,000

Selling Date: 2/19/2021

Topography/Lot Description: Frontage: Water: None
Mountain View, Irregular Lot Faces: Sewer: None
Access: Unpaved Zoning: R-2 Electric Co:
Curbs/Gutters: No Crops: None Electric:
Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gas:

Gutters

Structures: No
Mineral Rights: No
Grazing Rights: No

Public Remarks: Two Beautiful lots in Calorado City. Close to Valley Market, Lake Beckwith and the swimming pool. Only 5 min to |-
25 and 20 Min from Pueblo.
Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: $S191626S



MLS #: $1921438S (Sold) List Price: $6,500

Sub Area: Colorado City
Area: Southwest County
School District: 70

County: Pueblio

Total Acres: 0.16

Acreage Range:

Acreage Source: Court House
Possible Use: Single Family
Selling Price: $5,800

Selling Date: 5/14/2021

Topography/Lot Description: Goif ~ Frontage: Water: Public

Course Lot Faces: SE Sewer: None, Public Sewer,
Access: Unpaved Zoning: R-2 Available

Curbs/Gutters: Crops: None Electric Co: San Isabel
Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Electric: None

Gutters Gas: None

Structures:

Mineral Rights:
Grazing Rights:

Public Remarks: Check out this residential lot in Colorado City on Hickiin Lane that is close to the ihters_tate and golf course.
Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: §1921438




MLS #: S191782S (Sold} List Price: $5,500 4811 Hicklin Dr Colorado City, CO 81019
Sub Area: Colorado City : 7“,*’-“"' R T

Area: Southwest County ’ “ ) e :
School District: 70 o
County: Pueblo

Total Acres: 0.169

Acreage Range: Up to 1 Acre

Acreage Source: Court House

Possible Use: Single Family, Current Use
Selling Price: $5,500

Selling Date: 3/26/2021

Al [ 4

Topography/Lot Description: Flat, Frontage: Water: None, Public
Mountain View Lot Faces: Sewer: None, Public Sewer
Access: Unpaved Zoning: R-2 Electric Co: San Isabel
Curbs/Gutters: No Crops: None Electric: None

Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gas: None

Gutters

Structures: No
Mineral Rights: No
Grazing Rights: No
Public Remarks: Fabulous buildingllot featuring just under a quarter acre near the Holly' Dot Golf Course. Majestic Wet Mountain
Views and an easy 25 minute commute to Pueblo for shopping and fun.
Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: S1917828



I
|
12

1
2
3
¢4
5
6
7
8
9
]
1

13

14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32

KX]
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4]
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
30
51
52
33

The printed portions of this form, except differentiated additions, have been approved by the Colorado Real Estate Commission.
(CBS4-6-15) (Mandawry 1-16)

THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL AND TAX OR
OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE
(LAND)
(& Property with No Resid ences)
(L__]’roperty with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

Date; (:-_2 / Z L/z ZC?.Z{

I.  AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Se(ler agrees to sell, the Property described below on the terms and conditions set
forth in this contract (Contract).

2.  PARTIES AND PROPERTY.
2.1.  Buyer. Buyer, A QENS 7424 61&4/\! & SENS &R

will take title to the Property described below as Joint Tenants Tenants In Common I_]Other
22. No Assignability. This Contract Is Not assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in Additiona) Provisions.

| AGREEMENT ]

2.3,  Seller. Seller, e 0§
the current owner of the Property described below.
24.  Praperty. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County of Eiﬁ 8 L0, Colorado:

LoT /s (a?J WA /T a0, é;; CoLeiido CITY, CowrnTy oF PussLo,
STATE oFf QApropsdo

known as No.__.ﬂ/'/.ﬂ"?r VACAN T LAAD (oto ey Lo 9’/0/? .
Stedt Address City State Zip

together with the interests, easements, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant thereto, and all interest of
Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto, except as herein excluded (Property).

2.5.  Inclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):
2.5.1. Inclusions. The following {tems, whether fixtures or personal property, are included in the Purchase Price

unless excluded under Exciusions:

If any additional items are attached to the Property after the date of this Contract, such additional items are also included in the

Purchase Price,
25.2. Personal Praperty - Conveyance. Any personal property must be conveyed at Closing by Seller free and
clear of all taxes {except personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and encumbrances, except 4l _

Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

2.6.  Exclusions. The following items are excluded (Exclusions): AN /ﬂ

CBS4-6-15, CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page { of 17



54

56
57
38
39
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
B6
87

88

2.7.

[]

Water Rights, Well Rights, W
2.7.1.  Deeded Water Rights

Any deeded water rights will be
2.72.  Other Rights Relatin
2.7.4 and 2.7.5, will be transferred to Buyer a

2.7.3.
purposes, Buyer must, prior to or at Closing,
complete a registration of existing well form

service in connection with the fransaction, B
Permit # is

2.74.

2.7.5.

Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply re

l;f r’he well to be transferred is a “Small Capacity Well”
complete a Change in Ownership form for the well. If

registered with the Colorado Division of Water Resources in the Department of Natural Resou

Water and Sewer Taps, The

ater and Sewer Taps.
. The following legally described water rights:

conveyed by a good and sufficient

deed at Closing.

g to Water.
t Closing:

or a “Domestic Exempt Water Well,”

The foilowing rights relating to water not included in §8 2.7.1, 2.7.3,

quired information to Buyer abaout the well. Buyer understands that

used for ordinary household
an existing well has not been
rces (Division), Buyer must

for the well and pay the cost of registration. If no person will be providing a closing

uyer must file the form with the Division within sixty

conveyed as part of the Purchase Price as follows;

If any water or scwer taps are included in

the sale,

the amount remaining to be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for fransfer and use of the

2.7.6.

applicable legal instrument at Closing,
2.8.

Conveyance. 1fBuyer is to receive any r
§ 2.7.3 (Well Riglus), or § 2.7.4 (Water Stock Certificates),

Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as follows;

3. DATES AND DEADLINES.

days after Closing. The Well

Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates to Be transferred at Closing are as follows:

parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for the Property are being

Buyer is advised to obtain, from the provider, written confirmation of

taps.

ights to water pursuant to § 2.7.2 (Other Rights Relating to Water),
Seller agrees to convey such rights to Buyer by exccuting the

Item No. | Reference Event Date or Deadline

1 § 4.3 Alternative Barnest Money Deadline

Title T gt NI L R
2 §8.1 Record Title Deadline
3 §8.2 Record Title Objection Deadline
4 § 8.3 Off-Record Title Deadline
5 §8.3 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline
6 § 8.4 Title Resolution Deadline
7 § 8.6 Right of First Refusal Deadline _ i

Owners’ Association oy by 43 7 s
8 §7.3 Association Documents Deadline
9 §74 Association Documents Objection Deadline - )

Seller’s Property Disclosure fe o S e e T
10 § 10.1 Seller’s Property Disclosure Deadline

Loan and Credit | 2 e F R TSR
11 §5.1 Loan Application Deadline
12 §5.2 Loan Objection Deadline
13 § 5.3 Buyer’s Credit information Deadline
14 §5.3 Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit [nformation Deadline
15 §54 Existing Loan Documents Deadlinc
16 §3.4 Existing Loan Documents Objection Deadline

Page 2 0f 17

CBS4-6-15, CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND)




89
90
91
92

93
94
95
96

97
98
99
100
101
102

17 §5.4 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline
18 §4.7 Seller or Private Financing Deadline
Appraisal S A e ol R T o
19 §6.2 Appraisal Deadline
20 § 6.2 Appraisal Objection Deadline ]
21 §6.2 Appraisal Resolution Deadline
Survey bl e PR R R
22 §9.1 New ILC or New Survey Deadline
23 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline
24 §94 New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline
Inspection and Due Diligence R R T i 75T T
25 § 10.3 Inspection Objection Deadline
26 § 103 Inspection Resolution Deadline
27 § 10.5 Property Insurance Objection Deadline
28 § 106 Due Diligence Documents Deljvery Deadline
29 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline
30 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline
31 § 10.6 Environmental Inspection Objection Deadline
32 § 10.6 ADA Evaluation Objection Deadline
33 § 10.7 Conditional Sale Deadline
34 §11.1 Tenant Estoppe! Statements Deadline
35 §11.2 Tenant Estoppel Statements Objection Deadline
Closing and Possession ot A Tk g v T e T
36 §123 Closing Date ]
37 § 17 Possession Dale
38 §17 Possession Time
39 § 238 Acceptance Deadline Date
40 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Time

3.1.  Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision applies, Any box,
blank or line in this Contract left blank or completed with the abbreviation “N/A™, or the word “Deleted” means such provision,
including any deadline, is not applicable and the corresponding provision of this Contract to which reference is made is deleted. If
no box is checked in a provision that contains a selection of "“None”, such provision means that “None” applies.

The abbreviation “MEC” (mutua! execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have signed this Contract.

4. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.
4.1.  Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as follows:

Item No. | Reference | Item Amount
1 § 4.1 Purchase Price R R
2 §4.3 Earnest Money
3 §4.5 New Loan
4 §4.6 Assumption Balance
5 §4.7 Private Financing
6 §4.7 Seller Financing
7
8 —
9 §4.4 Cash at Closing S Sl DR e -
10 TOTAL $ | (», 300 $ ]

4.2.  Seller Concession. At Closing, Selier will credit to Buyer $ (Seller Concession). The Seller
Concession may be used for any Buyer fec, cost, charge or expenditure to the extont the amount is allowed by the Buyer’s lender
and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure, at Closing, Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the
Seller Concession include, but are not limited to: Buyer’s closing costs, loan discount poiuts, loan origination fees, prepaid items
and any other fee, cost, charge, expense or expenditure. Seller Concession is in addition to any sum Scller has agreed to pay or

credit Buyer elsewhere in this Contract,

CB84-6-15, CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 3 of 17



776
777
778
779
780
781
782
783
734
785
786
787
788

789
790

791

792

793
794

793

31. ATTACHMENTS.
31.1.  The following attachments are a part of this Contract;

31.2.  The following disclosure forms are attached but are not a part of this Contract:

| SIGNATURES |

Buyer’s Name: ) ﬁ 'ég TN, L SEN SER Buyer’s Name: Sl-(_sﬁ Af d S&‘ ASEAR

s Tpee (e

ngf’s Sffnature & Date Buyer’s Signature Date '
Addrgds/ tso Daglne S7- Address: 90 Daghne S+

Eroem Lleled. CD 0020 Emom Leld, CO S0 0
Phone No.: 720 ~530 bl Phone No.: 7EC - 4SH-2352

Fax No.: Fax No.: —

Email Address: Gesens er C/3sn.Com Email Address; scsepser & 2 pl e Co,
INOTE: If this offer is being countered or rejected, do not sig this document, Refer to § 32)

Seller’s Name; Seller’s Name;

Seller’s Signature Date Seller’s Signature Date
Address: Address:

Phone No.: Phone No,:

Fax No.: Fax No.:

Email Address; Email Address:

32. COUNTER; REJECTION. This offer is [_]Countered [ ]Rejected.
Initials only of party (Buyer or Selier) who countered or rejected offer

I END OF CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

33. BROKER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE.
(To be completed by Broker working with Buyer)

Broker D Does D Does Not acknowledge receipt of Earnest Money deposit and, while not a party to the Contract, agrees to
cooperate upon request with any mediation concluded under § 23. Broker agrees that if Brokerage Firm is the Earnest Money
Holder and, except as provided in § 24, if the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to
Terminate or other written notice of termination, Earnest Money Holder will release the Earnest Money as directed by the written
mutual instructions. Such release of Earnest Money will be made within five days of Earnest Money Holder’s receipt of the

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 16 of 17



796

executed written mutual instructions, provided the Earnest Money check has cleared,
Broker is working with Buyerasa Dsaycr’s AgentDSeucr’s AgentD‘l'm nsaction-Broker in this transaction,

DTbis is a Change of Status.
Brokerage Firm’s compensation or commission is to be paid byDListing Brokerage Firm DZuymDOIhcr .

Brokerage Firm’s Name:

Broker’s Name:

Brolcer’s Signature Date
Address;
Phone No.: o
Fax No.: .
Email Address:

34, BROKER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE,

(To be completed by Broker working with Seiler)

Broker Daes Docs Not acknowledge receipt of Earnest Money deposit and, while not a party to the Contract, agrees to
coopera On request with any mediation concluded under § 23. Broker agrees that if Brokerage Pirm is the Earnest Money
Holder and, except as provided in § 24, if the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to
Terminate or other written notice of termination, Earnest Moncy Holder will release the Earnest Money as directed by the written
mutual instructions, Such release of Barnest Moncy will be made within five days of Earnest Money Holder’s receipt of the
executed written mutual instructions, provided the Earnest Money check has cleared,

Broker is working with Seller as aDSeHer’s .a\gcutDlillyer’s AgentDl'l'mtsnetiun-Broker in this transaction,

Dl"his is a Change of Status.
Brokerage Firm’s compensation or commission is to be paid by DScﬂer @uyerDOther

Brokerage Firm’s Name:
Broker’s Name:

Broker’s Signature Date

Address:

Phone No.:
Fax No.: —
Email Address:

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Prge 17 of 17



Pueblo County Assessor Parcel 4722108051

Name: COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT
Location Address: o, , 00000
Mailing Address: PO BOX 20229, COLORADO CITY, CO 81019 2229
Assessor Nbhd: 224 () Tax District: 70L
Legal Description: LOT 169 UNIT 8 COLO CITY

Abstract Class ActualVvalue Assesgssed
Land Information: 1 X 114 COLO-CITY METRO DIST LAND (R-2) 23000 0
Improvements: N/A 0 0

ot v mps : 23000 [4)

Current Tax Information for tax year 2020
No current tax information available!
Current Transfer Information

Sale Date Sale Amount Grantor Grantee Other Details
09/17/82 N/A COLORADO CITY COLORADO CITY METRO D Rcpt# 707985
707985 Bk/Pg 0/0
N/A N/A COLORADO CITY COLORADO CITY Rcpt# 340914
340914 Bk/Pg 0/0

JAF are




MLS #: S192463S (Sold) List Price: $8,000 Lot 194 Left Hand Lane Colorado City, CO 81019
Selling Price: $7,000 Selling Date: 4/30/2021

: Total Acres: 0.195 Sub Area: Colorado City
. Acreage Source: Court House Area: Southwest County
Possible Use: Single Family School District: 70
County: Pueblo
Taxes: 21.03

Prior Tax Year: 2020

Legal Description: LOT 194 UNIT 8 COLO CITY
Parcel Number:4722408215

Lot: 194 Block: 0 Tract/Filing/Unit: 8 Deed Provided: Special

Water Rights: No

Zoning: R-2

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot Dimensions: 131 x 65 Lot SqFt: 8494

~ Provide Property Disc: No

HOA Inclusions: None
Property Disclosure Avail: No
Disclosure: None -
Documents on File: No Documents

Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: Other-See Remarks

Topography/Lot Description: Flat, Open Lot, Irregular Crops: None

Access: Unpaved, Town/City Irrigation: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None

Water: Public Curbs/Gutters: No

Sewer: Public Sewer Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Guiters
Electric Co: San Isabel Structures: No

Gas Company: CO Nat Gas Marquee: No

Gas: Natural Gas-Available Mineral Rights: No

Grazing Rights: No
Public Remarks: *LAKE VIEW* This lot is on a cul de sac so you have very little traffic. The back of the property has a view of Lake
Beckwith which is only 2 blocks away just waiting for you to check it out. It's a great location that is quiet, close to stores, schools,
restaurants, fishing, 15 minutes from the San Isabel Nat. Forest , and 25 Minutes to Pueblo.
Directions: I-25 to Exit 74, Colorado City / Rye, then W on Hwy 165 R. Cuerno Verde, L on Blanco, R on Santanta, L on Spotted
Tail, R on Left Hand Lane. Lot is on your R. and is the 2nd to last ot and is the lot to the left of the last house on the R

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: S192463S

https://next,navicamls.net/373/Expanded/SingIe 1M



MLS #: $183683S (Sold) List Price:
Selling Price: $5,750

$6,000

Total Acres: 0.188

Legal Description: LOT 223 UNIT 8 COLO CITY
Parcel Number:4722408200
Lot: 223 Block: nfa
Water Rights: No

Zoning: R-2

Irregular Lot Size: Yes

HOA Inclusions: None

Property Dlsclosure Ava|I No

Disclosure: None

Documents on File: No Documents

Terms: Cash Showing Instructions:

Topography/Lot Descrlptlon View, Irregular
Access: Unpaved

Water Company: CoCityMetr

Water: None

Sewer: None

Gas Company: None

Tract/Filing/Unit: 8

Public Remarks: Nice Idcatlon for bqulng Iot wnth a VIeW of Lake Beckwith! water and sewer in the road.

Acreage Source: Court House
Possible Use: Single Family

5135 White Antelope Drive Colorado City, CO 81019
Sellmg Date 8/6/2020

Sub Area: Colorado City
Area: Southwest County
School District: 70
County: Pueblo

Taxes: 211.32

Prior Tax Year: 2018

Deed Provided: Special

Lot SqFt: 8183

Provide Property Disc: No

None

Crops: None

Irrigation: None

Extras: None

Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters

Directions: Take Exit 74 off I-25. Turn right onto Hwy 165. Turn Right onto Blanco, Left onto Satanta Blvd, Left onto Au-Sa_Qua Rd.

left onto White Antelope Dr. Lot is in the Cul-De-Sac on the right.

Informatlon Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: $183683S

https://next.navicamls/.net/373/Expanded/UpdateDefauItDispIays

m”n



MLS #: S1 72833_8_(_Sqld) List Price: $5,400 tbd Waco Mish Dr Colorado Clty, CoO 81019

Selling Price: $5400 _ __ Selling Date: 7/30/2020 )
T— Total Acres: 0.227 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Range: Up to 1 Acre Area: Southwest County
Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70
Possible Use: Single Family County: Pueblo

Taxes: 211.00
Prior Tax Year: 212

Legal Description: Lot 114 unit 8 Colo City
Parcel Number:472 240 8156

Lot: 114 Block: 210 Tract/Filing/Unit: 8 Deed Provided: General
Water Rights: No Description: Close to lake

Lot Faces: N Zoning: R-1

Irregular Lot Size: No Lot Dimensions: thd Lot SqFt: 9894
HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure: None
Documents on File; No Documents

Terms: Cash, Conventional, Owner Will Carry Showing Instructions: None
Topography/Lot Descnptlon Slight Slope Crops: None

Access: Paved, Town/City Irrigation: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None

Water: Public Curbs/Gutters: No

Sewer: Public Sewer Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters
Electric Co: San Isabel Structures: No

Gas Company: CO Nat Gas Mineral Rights: No

‘Gas: Natural Gas-Available _Grazing Rights: No

Public Remarks: Fantastic | bundlng lot with utilities in street and close to Lake! Vacant lots with no houses all around! Buyer to venfy
all details and all utility availability.
Directions: from Hwy 165goNtowardlakeon .
Information Herein Deemed Rellable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: S172833S

https://next.navicamls.net/373/Expanded/SingIe

7



MLS #: S183690S (Sold) List Price: $6,000 5089 Left Hand Lane Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: $5,750 _ Selling Date: 8/6/2020
Total Acres: 0.191 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Source: Court House Area: Southwest County
Possible Use: Single Family School District: 70

County: Pueblo
Taxes: 211.32
Prior Tax Year: 2018

Legal Description: LOT 228 UNIT 8 COLO CITY _
Parcel Number:4722408224

Lot: 228 Block: n/a Tract/Filing/Unit: 8 Deed Provided: Special
Water Rights: No

Zoning: R-2

irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot SqFt: 8326

HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avall No Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure: None
Documents on File: No Documents

Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: None

TopographyILot Descrlptlon Vlew Irregular Crops None

Access: Unpaved Irrigation: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None

Water: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters
Sewer: None Grazing Rights: No

Gas Company: CO Nat Gas

Publlc Remarks: Nlce Locatlon for bUIldIng lotin Colorado Clty Close to Lake BeckW|th and Valley Mérket 20 mlnuets to Pueblo.
Directions: Take exit 74 off of I-25. Take a rlght onto Hwy 165. Turn right onto Blanco St, Turn left onto Satanta Bivd, left onto
Spotted Tail Rd, right onto Left Hand Ln. Lot is on the left.

Information Herein Deemed Rellable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: $183690S

https://next.navicamls.net/373/Expanded/Single 5 17



colocitymanagergg hvalley.net

From: Jimenez-Garcia, Dominga <jimenezdo@pueblocounty.us>
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 9:19 AM

To: ColoradoCityManager

Subject: Gravel Lease

Attachments: 2021_LICENSE AGREEMENT.docx

Good Morning Mr. Eccher: The County Attorney’s office made a change to the lease and they would like the change
initialed. Page 4, 6. INDEMNIFICATION, they added, “...of Section 3(f), To the extent permitted by law, County will...”. |
am not sure if you need to run it by your Board or Attorney, but if that change can please be initialed and a scanned
copy sent back to me, | can then have this scheduled for approval. Or if it can’t be initialed if you could please have it
resigned and notarized and the original sent to me.

Thank you,

PUEBLO COUNTY

Dominga Jimenez-Garcia

General Services Engineer

Department of Engineering and Public Works
33601 United Avenue

Pueblo, CO 81001

719-583-4723 (office)

719-583-6040 (main)
jimenezdo@pueblocounty.us







LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT is made and entered into with an effective date of April 5,
2021, by and between the Colorado City Metropolitan District (“‘District”) and Pueblo County,
Colorado (“County”), collectively referred to as “parties.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, District is the owner of the Colorado City Mountain Shadows Pit M-1979-
158 in Colorado City, Colorado (hereinafter referred to as the “Pit”); and

WHEREAS, County requires construction material of satisfactory quality and quantity for
use in the construction, improvements, and maintenance of its roads and highways; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into this License Agreement (the “Agreement”),
whereby County may use the Pit for the reasons set forth herein during the term of the
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained
herein, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

. PROPERTY WARRANTY

(a) District warrants that it owns the above-described Pit and the mineral rights
associated therewith, located on the property described in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated herein (the “Property”) subject to any recorded encumbrances of title. Upon the
request of County, District agrees to furnish County proof that it is the record titleholder to, or
has sufficient authority over, said Pit to allow extraction of such minerals.

(b) To the extent permitted by law, District agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
County, its representatives, successors, and assigns from claims and royalty rights asserted by
any other person claiming an interest in this Property. The provisions of this Section 1(b) shall
survive termination or expiration of this Agreement.

(©) If requested by County, the continuance of mining operations under this
Agreement is conditioned upon the receipt by County of adequate proof of title to surface rights
and mineral rights to the leased Property. If County believes at any time that there is a defect in
District’s title, rendering it unmerchantable, and said defect cannot be corrected by District, said
condition shall be deemed unsatisfied, and County shall have the right to immediately cancel
this Agreement, and the parties shall have no further obligations of any nature hereunder,
except for the rights and obligations that expressly continue after termination as set forth in
Sections 1(b), 2(d), 3(b), and 6(a).

2. OBLIGATIONS OF DISTRICT

(a) As consideration for the performance of County hereunder, District agrees to
allow County use of the aforementioned Pit during the term of this Agreement by granting






County a license to commence mining, crushing, and stockpiling operations for mining gravel,
rock and sand on the Property comprising the Pit, pursuant to the usage restrictions of the
District’s Pit mining permit and all applicable laws and regulations at the time of said use.

(b) The license shall be exclusive to County, except for the rights reserved to District
in Section 3(c) of this Agreement.

(©) The Parties agree that County and/or its agents shall have the right of ingress
and egress to and from the Pit Property and any adjacent property owned by District, where
necessary for County to exercise the license granted herein. County shall have the right to do
all things necessary or incidental to its operation in the Pit, including, but not limited to, the right
to install, construct, operate, maintain, dismantle, and remove all its machinery, equipment,
improvements, stockpile areas, and other facilities, and the right to strip and remove overburden
on and from the Property and otherwise to use and occupy the Property as reasonably required
in order to extract, process, store and remove the construction material from the Pit. If material
is available at subject Pit, County agrees to use material only from the Pit, which is the subject
of this Agreement, for any application in an area lying within the boundaries of Colorado City.
County’s operations on the Property and any adjacent District property shall be conducted in a
workman-like manner as mutually determined by the parties. The parties understand and agree
that all payments due hereunder shall fully compensate District for all rights and privileges
granted County pursuant to this Agreement.

(d) County shall have one year after the termination of this Agreement within which

to remove all crushed material, machinery and equipment stored under this Agreement, which
right shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement.

g OBLIGATIONS OF COUNTY

(a) Prior to commencing crushing operations in the Pit, County shall strip and
stockpile all topsoil and overburden at an agreed upon on-site location.

(b) Upon concluding operations at the Pit, County shall leave the Pit with a side
slope of not greater than a 3:1 ratio and shall perform dust abatement measures associated with
its sand and gravel extraction operations hereunder as necessary or required by state or local
government to control dust emissions. County shall perform all other abatement or reclamation
duties required by governmental permits, licenses or regulations, at County’s expense. To the
extent permitted by law, County agrees to indemnify and hold harmless District, its
representatives, successors, and assigns from any and all costs associated with abatement
and/or reclamation of the Property and the Pit. The duties set forth in this Section (3)(b) shall
survive termination or expiration of this Agreement.

(©) District hereby grants to County the right and privilege to explore, extract, wash,
crush, mine, stockpile, store, remove, and purchase sand, gravel and rock material found by
County under such land, for the term of this Agreement.

(d) As consideration for the obligations of District hereunder, County shall pay
District at the rate of $1.00 per ton, which rate will increase by 3% on April 5 of each year that
the Agreement is in effect, for all material removed from the Pit, on a monthly basis. County
shall be allowed 30 days to process each monthly payment. Material removed from District’s
premises shall be measured by the following method:






County shall record each lot of loads removed at 15 tons per
tandem axle truck and 9 tons per bobtail truck. Unit weight for
other trucks will be agreed upon after a field test has been
completed to determine the weight of the material that can be
loaded on the different sizes of units that will be used for the
hauling of the material.

(e) District may purchase from County crushed gravel, sand or rock extracted from
the Pit for use by District. The purchase price shall be calculated as follows: (the County’s
actual cost of extracting and crushing the gravel, sand or rock) * (the percentage of gravel, sand
or rock purchased by the District).

District shall provide written notice to County of the amount and type of gravel,
sand or rock needed, at least 30 days in advance when reasonably possible. County shall then
calculate the purchase price and provide District with an estimated delivery date. The purchase
price for gravel, sand or rock purchased by District will be subtracted from the next payment of
royalties due from County to District, pursuant to Section (3)(d).

® If District determines, in its reasonable discretion, that it needs gravel, sand or
rock from the Pit to perform maintenance of District facilities more quickly than County is able to
provide the gravel, sand or rock per Section (3)(e), District can extract the gravel, sand or rock
from the Pit itself or through a contractor, at the District’s own cost and risk.

(g) County shall not sublet or assign this Agreement to any person or entity without
the written consent of District.

(h) Hours of operation of any kind in the Pit, on adjacent District property and on
access roads shall not begin earlier than dawn or continue past dusk. No operations will occur
on Sunday.

(i) To offset the cost of purchasing the reclamation bond required by Permit No.
M1979-1568, County shall reimburse the District in the amount of $1,500 per year, in addition to
any other payments due under this Agreement.

)] To offset the cost to the District of the required Division of Reclamation, Mining,
and Safety’s annual permit fee and report the County agrees to reimburse the District for those
associated costs which will be billed by the District to the County annually.

4. TERMINATION AND EXPIRATION

(a) The term of this Agreement shall be three years commencing April 4, 2021 and
ending on April 5, 2024.

(b) Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving 180 days’ prior written notice
to the other party. If this Agreement is terminated, County shall have one year from the
expiration of the 180-day period in which to complete its obligations hereunder and to remove
any crushed material, machinery and equipment from the Pit Property and all other District
property and to complete payment to District.

s SURFACE SUPPORT







County shall not be liable for subsidence of the surface of the land, and District
hereby discharges and releases County and waives all claims against County for all damages
caused by surface subsidence.

6. INDEMNIFICATION

Subject to the provisions of Section 3(f), To the extent permitted by law, County
will indemnify and hold harmless District from all claims, liabilities, actions, damages, or
expenses that are asserted against District due to County’s mining activities under this
Agreement. County agrees to provide liability insurance in a sufficient amount to protect County
from risks associated with its activities on the Property that shall name District as an additional
insured, and County shall be responsible for all of its operations related to mining of the
Property. County agrees to provide workers compensation to all County employees working at
the Pit. The provisions of this Section 6(a) shall survive termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

/A MISCELLANEOUS

(a) This Agreement embodies the entire agreement of the parties and no
understanding or agreements, verbal or otherwise, exist between the parties except as herein
set forth. No change or modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing and
signed by County and District.

(b) Either party may, in its discretion, request that this Agreement or a memorandum
of this agreement be recorded with the Pueblo County Clerk and Recorder. The other party
hereby agrees to such recordation and to execute a memorandum of this Agreement for
recordation purposes.

(©) In this Agreement the use of the singular form of expression shall include the
plural and the use of the masculine gender shall include the feminine gender. The clause
headings appearing in the Agreement have been inserted for the purpose of convenience and
ready reference. They do not purport to, and shall not be deemed to define, limit or extend the
scope or intent of the clauses to which they appertain.

(d) Nothing herein shall be deemed a waiver of governmental immunity or other
protections afforded the parties under the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, § 24-10-101,
et seq., C.R.S.

(e) Nothing herein is intended to give any rights or remedies whatsoever to any
person other than the parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns.

® In the event of breach, each party shall have all remedies available in law or
equity. No failure to enforce a remedy shall be deemed a waiver, and all waivers shall be
expressly set forth in writing. No waivers shall be deemed a waiver of any other breach.

8. SPECIAL CONDITIONS

(a) District will obtain all required permits for the operation of the Pit, upon the
request of the County. County will reimburse District for all expenses incurred for obtaining the






permits. County shall comply with and fulfill all provisions and requirements of the Mined Land
Reclamation Division (‘“MLRD”) Pit permit and any other permits issued for the Property and
with all regulations, ordinances and law relevant to the operations of County on the Property.

(b) County will obtain a state exploration permit from DMG-MLRB and will comply
with all requirements of said permit.

(©) County shall have the right to sub-lease the Property for operational purposes,
upon the written consent of District, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Any gravel,
sand, rock or other materials extracted from the subject pit shall be used only by Pueblo County
within Pueblo County.

(d) Any aggregate already rejected by County or that may be rejected by County in
the future is not subject to the terms of this Agreement and shall be available to District for use,
sale, or other disposition as District in its discretion sees fit.

(e All gravel, sand or rock presently stored at the Pit and owned by District is not
subject to the terms of this Agreement.

[The remainder of this page is intentionally blank.]






IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement in Pueblo,
Colorado, as of the day and year first written above.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT:

By:
Its:
ATTEST:
By:
Its:
STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF PUEBLO )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
2020 by as
and as
of the Colorado City Metropolitan District.
Notary Public
My commission expires:
[Seal]






PUEBLO COUNTY, COLORADO
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

By:
Its:

ATTEST:

By:
Its:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

County Attorney Director of Engineering and Public Works
STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF PUEBLO )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
2021 by as
and as

of the Pueblo County.

Notary Public

My commission expires:

[Seal]






EXHIBIT A
Land Description

Colorado City Metropolitan District, along with other holdings, owns 40 acres in Pueblo County
with the following legal description:

SE %, SW %, Sec. 33, T24S, R67W, 6" P.M., also known as Lot 15 of Mountain Shadow
Estates

The affected pit-area (the “Property”) lies roughly in the W %, SE %, SW %, Sec. 33, T24S,
R67W, 6" P.M.






Kei506 i
BEZTALE L

LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT is made and entered into with an effective date of April 5,
2021, by and between the Colorado City Metropolitan District (“District’) and Pueblo County,
Colorado (“County”), collectively referred to as “parties.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, District is the owner of the Colorado City Mountain Shadows Pit M-1979-
158 in Colorado City, Colorado (hereinafter referred to as the “Pit"); and

WHEREAS, County requires construction material of satisfactory quality and quantity for
use in the construction, improvements, and maintenance of its roads and highways; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into this License Agreement (the “Agreement”),
whereby County may use the Pit for the reasons set forth herein during the term of the

Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained
herein, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. PROPERTY WARRANTY

(a) District warrants that it owns the above-described Pit and the mineral rights
associated therewith, located on the property described in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated herein (the “Property”) subject to any recorded encumbrances of title. Upon the
request of County, District agrees to furnish County proof that it is the record titleholder to, or
has sufficient authority over, said Pit to allow extraction of such minerals.

(b) To the extent permitted by law, District agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
County, its representatives, successors, and assigns from claims and royalty rights asserted by
any other person claiming an interest in this Property. The provisions of this Section 1(b) shall
survive termination or expiration of this Agreement.

(c) If requested by County, the continuance of mining operations under this
Agreement is conditioned upon the receipt by County of adequate proof of title to surface rights
and mineral rights to the leased Property. If County believes at any time that there is a defect in
District's title, rendering it unmerchantable, and said defect cannot be corrected by District, said
condition shall be deemed unsatisfied, and County shall have the right to immediately cancel
this Agreement, and the parties shall have no further obligations of any nature hereunder,
except for the rights and obligations that expressly continue after termination as set forth in
Sections 1(b), 2(d), 3(b), and 6(a).

24 OBLIGATIONS OF DISTRICT

(a) As consideration for the performance of County hereunder, District agrees to
allow County use of the aforementioned Pit during the term of this Agreement by granting

4/27/



County a license to commence mining, crushing, and stockpiling operations for mining gravel,
rock and sand on the Property comprising the Pit, pursuant to the usage restrictions of the
District's Pit mining permit and all applicable laws and regulations at the time of said use.

(b) The license shall be exclusive to County, except for the rights reserved to District
in Section 3(c) of this Agreement.

(c) The Parties agree that County and/or its agents shall have the right of ingress
and egress to and from the Pit Property and any adjacent property owned by District, where
necessary for County to exercise the license granted herein. County shall have the right to do
all things necessary or incidental to its operation in the Pit, including, but not limited to, the right
to install, construct, operate, maintain, dismantle, and remove all its machinery, equipment,
improvements, stockpile areas, and other facilities, and the right to strip and remove overburden
on and from the Property and otherwise to use and occupy the Property as reasonably required
in order to extract, process, store and remove the construction material from the Pit. If material
is available at subject Pit, County agrees to use material only from the Pit, which is the subject
of this Agreement, for any application in an area lying within the boundaries of Colorado City.
County’s operations on the Property and any adjacent District property shall be conducted in a
workman-like manner as mutually determined by the parties. The parties understand and agree
that all payments due hereunder shall fully compensate District for all rights and privileges
granted County pursuant to this Agreement.

(d) County shall have one year after the termination of this Agreement within which
to remove all crushed material, machinery and equipment stored under this Agreement, which
right shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement.

3. OBLIGATIONS OF COUNTY

(a) Prior to commencing crushing operations in the Pit, County shall strip and
stockpile all topsoil and overburden at an agreed upon on-site location.

(b) Upon concluding operations at the Pit, County shall leave the Pit with a side
slope of not greater than a 3:1 ratio and shall perform dust abatement measures associated with
its sand and gravel extraction operations hereunder as necessary or required by state or local
government to control dust emissions. County shall perform all other abatement or reclamation
duties required by governmental permits, licenses or regulations, at County’s expense. To the
extent permitted by law, County agrees to indemnify and hold harmless District, its
representatives, successors, and assigns from any and all costs associated with abatement
and/or reclamation of the Property and the Pit. The duties set forth in this Section (3)(b) shall
survive termination or expiration of this Agreement.

(©) District hereby grants to County the right and privilege to explore, extract, wash,
crush, mine, stockpile, store, remove, and purchase sand, gravel and rock material found by
County under such land, for the term of this Agreement.

(d) As consideration for the obligations of District hereunder, County shall pay
District at the rate of $1.00 per ton, which rate will increase by 3% on April 5 of each year that
the Agreement is in effect, for all material removed from the Pit, on a monthly basis. County
shall be atlowed 30 days to process each monthly payment. Material removed from District's
premises shall be measured by the following method:



County shall record each lot of loads removed at 15 tons per
tandem axle truck and 9 tons per bobtail truck. Unit weight for
other trucks will be agreed upon after a field test has been
completed to determine the weight of the material that can be
loaded on the different sizes of units that will be used for the
hauling of the material.

(e) District may purchase from County crushed gravel, sand or rock extracted from
the Pit for use by District. The purchase price shall be calculated as follows: (the County’s
actual cost of extracting and crushing the gravel, sand or rock) * (the percentage of gravel, sand
or rock purchased by the District).

District shall provide written notice to County of the amount and type of gravel,
sand or rock needed, at least 30 days in advance when reasonably possible. County shall then
calculate the purchase price and provide District with an estimated delivery date. The purchase
price for gravel, sand or rock purchased by District will be subtracted from the next payment of
royalties due from County to District, pursuant to Section (3)(d).

(H If District determines, in its reasonable discretion, that it needs gravel, sand or
rock from the Pit to perform maintenance of District facilities more quickly than County is able to
provide the gravel, sand or rock per Section (3)(e), District can extract the gravel, sand or rock
from the Pit itself or through a contractor, at the District’'s own cost and risk.

() County shall not sublet or assign this Agreement to any person or entity without
the written consent of District.

(h) Hours of operation of any kind in the Pit, on adjacent District property and on
access roads shall not begin earlier than dawn or continue past dusk. No operations will occur
on Sunday.

() To offset the cost of purchasing the reclamation bond required by Permit No.
M1979-158, County shall reimburse the District in the amount of $1,500 per year, in addition to
any other payments due under this Agreement.

() To offset the cost to the District of the required Division of Reclamation, Mining,

and Safety’s annual permit fee and report the County agrees to reimburse the District for those
associated costs which will be billed by the District to the County annually.

4. TERMINATION AND EXPIRATION

(a) The term of this Agreement shall be three years commencing April 4, 2021 and
ending on April 5, 2024.

(b) Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving 180 days’ prior written notice
to the other party. If this Agreement is terminated. County shall have one year from the
expiration of the 180-day period in which to complete its obligations hereunder and to remove
any crushed material, machinery and equipment from the Pit Property and all other District
property and to complete payment to District.

5. SURFACE SUPPORT




County shall not be liable for subsidence of the surface of the land, and District
hereby discharges and releases County and waives all claims against County for all damages
caused by surface subsidence.

6. INDEMNIFICATION

Subject to the provisions of Section 3(f), County will indemnify and hold harmless
District from all claims, liabilities, actions, damages, or expenses that are asserted against
District due to County’s mining activities under this Agreement. County agrees to provide
liability insurance in a sufficient amount to protect County from risks associated with its activities
on the Property that shall name District as an additional insured, and County shall be
responsible for all of its operations related to mining of the Property. County agrees to provide
workers compensation to all County employees working at the Pit. The provisions of this
Section 6(a) shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement.

Ve MISCELLANEOQUS

(a) This Agreement embodies the entire agreement of the parties and no
understanding or agreements, verbal or otherwise, exist between the parties except as herein
set forth. No change or modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing and
signed by County and District.

(b) Either party may, in its discretion, request that this Agreement or a memorandum
of this agreement be recorded with the Pueblo County Clerk and Recorder. The other party
hereby agrees to such recordation and to execute a memorandum of this Agreement for
recordation purposes.

(c) In this Agreement the use of the singular form of expression shall include the
plural and the use of the masculine gender shall include the feminine gender. The clause
headings appearing in the Agreement have been inserted for the purpose of convenience and
ready reference. They do not purport to, and shall not be deemed to define, limit or extend the
scope or intent of the clauses to which they appertain.

(d) Nothing herein shall be deemed a waiver of governmental immunity or other
protections afforded the parties under the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, § 24-10-101,
et seq., CR.S.

(e) Nothing herein is intended to give any rights or remedies whatsoever to any
person other than the parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns.

69 In the event of breach, each party shall have all remedies available in law or
equity. No failure to enforce a remedy shall be deemed a waiver, and all waivers shall be
expressly set forth in writing. No waivers shall be deemed a waiver of any other breach.

8. SPECIAL CONDITIONS

(a) District will obtain all required permits for the operation of the Pit, upon the
request of the County. County will reimburse District for all expenses incurred for obtaining the
permits. County shall comply with and fulfill all provisions and requirements of the Mined Land



Reclamation Division (“MLRD") Pit permit and any other permits issued for the Property and
with all regulations, ordinances and law relevant to the operations of County on the Property.

(b) County will obtain a state exploration permit from DMG-MLRB and will comply
with all requirements of said permit.

(c) County shall have the right to sub-lease the Property for operational purposes,
upon the written consent of District, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Any gravel,
sand, rock or other materials extracted from the subject pit shall be used only by Pueblo County
within Pueblo County.

(d) Any aggregate already rejected by County or that may be rejected by County in
the future is not subject to the terms of this Agreement and shall be available to District for use,
sale, or other disposition as District in its discretion sees fit.

) All gravel, sand or rock presently stored at the Pit and owned by District is not
subject to the terms of this Agreement.

[The remainder of this page is intentionally blank.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement in Pueblo,
Colorado, as of the day and year first written above.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT:

By:
its:
ATTEST:
By:
Its.
STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF PUEBLO )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
202§ by as
and as
of the Colorado City Metropolitan District.
Notary Public
My commission expires:
[Seal]



PUEBLO COUNTY, COLORADO
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

By:
Its:

ATTEST:

By:
Its:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

County Attorney Director of Engineering and Public Works
STATE OF COLORADO )
) sS.
COUNTY OF PUEBLO )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
2021 by as
and as

of the Pueblo County.

Notary Public

My commission expires:

[Seal]



EXHIBIT A
Land Description

Colorado City Metropolitan District, along with other holdings, owns 40 acres in Pueblo County
with the following legal description:

SE %, SW %, Sec. 33, T24S, R67W, 6" P.M., also known as Lot 15 of Mountain Shadow
Estates

The affected pit area (the “Property”) lies roughly in the W %, SE %, SW %, Sec. 33, T24S,
R67W, 6" P.M.



colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

From: Matt Dennison <littlediggers@ghvalley.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 10:24 PM

To: colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Subject: griswell st

Attachments: ccmd griswell .docx

Hi jim here is the bid you wanted for the excavation only part of the water and sewer on griswell st. if you have any

questions just let us know.
Thank you

Matt Dennison
Owner/Operator
719.568.2050

DIGGER

CORSTRULCTIAN




“LITTLE

DIGGERS

CONSTRUCTION

LLE

Marr Denntson CLIENT: COLORADO CUIY MFTRO DIST.
BENT BOTHERS BIAD

e, CO 81069
19-368-2050)

COMMENTS: water and sewer excavation Griswell st Bid Date: 6-23-21

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Excavate water line from existing stub approximately 150’ and to a depth of no greater than
4.5,

Excavate sewer line from existing manhole approximately 180 and to a depth of no greater
than 6.

*all rental 1s included in this bid.
*cemd will provide one person for suppott.

*all materials for this project is provided by cemd and no cost to little diggers construction
LLC. (gravel, pipe, fittings, etc.).

TOTAL
$12,900.00

Thank you for the opportunity to earn your business!

Bid is valid for 14 days from bid date



AGREEMENT

This Agreement {"Agreement”] Is entered Into June 2, 2021 between Hydro Resources - Rocky Mountain, Inc. ("Contractor*) and Colorado City Metropolitan District
{"Owner”) (together “Parties”, each *Party”). Contractor and Owner, in consideration of the following mutual promises and other good and valuable conslderation, the
receipt of which Is hereby acknowledged, agree as follows:

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

15

2.1

2.2

31

32

4.1

5.1

5.2

S.3

ARTICLE 6 — CHANGES

HYDRO RESQ
Contractor;

RTICLE 1 ~ INITIONS
Consultant: means an engineer, geologist, hydrologist, hydrogealogist,
and/or other professional employed or engaged by the Owner 1o provide
plans, diagrams, specifications, analysis, advice, Buldance, and/or other
related profassional services o the Owner relative to the Project.
Contracior: is Hydro Resources - Rocky Mountalin, Inc. and may be contacted
as follows: 13027 CR 18 Ft. Lupton, CO 80621 - 303-857-7540.
Owner: is Colorado City Metropolitan District and may be contacted as
follows: 4497 Bent Brathers Blvd., PO box 20225 Colorado City, CO 81019-
719-676-3396,
Project: means the intended autcome af the Work, such as the drifling and
construction of a water well or other similar outcome.
Work: means all construction Incorporating labar, material, and equipment
required by the Agreement.

ARTICLE 2 = CONTRACT RELATIONSHIPS

Contractor is and will remaln at all times an independent contractor and is
not an agent ar emplayee of Owner. Contractor owes the Owner ng duties
other than those specifically set forth In this Agreement. Owner explicitly
waives any and all claims against Cantractor arising from or related to the
Work or Project with tha sole exception of a claim for breach of contract at
law.

Qwner may, at Its discretion, engage ar seek advice from a Consultant in
relation to the Praject. In such event, no relationship, whether cantractual,
legal, equitable, or otherwise, shall be created or ewist between the
Contractor and Consultant; Contractor shall owe no obligations nor have any
duty ta Consultant under this Agreement or by operation of law or equity;
and Owner shall bear all liability and have full and complete respansibility
for Consultant, including but not Himited fo, any advice, guldance, or
Infarmation provided by the Consultant, and for the Work and Project in
general.

R E 3 - WOQRK AND ON-SITE Sp IBILITIES

Contractor's Work Includes the items set farth in EXHIBIT A, The Project shall
be considered “complete” when all of the Work set forth in EXHIBIT A has
been performed by Contractor, The Work may be subject to modification
pursuant to a Change Order {see Artlcie 6) or as otherwise provided in this
Agreement.

Contractor shall supervise and direct the Work and shal) be solely responsible
for and have control over canstruction means, methods, lechniques,
sequences, and procedures and for coordinating all portions of the Work
under this Agreement.

ARTICLE 4~ SCHEDULE

Contractor shall use its best efforts ta start, perform, and finish the Work
within a reasonable time under the circumstances. Contractor shall not be
liable to Owner for any delay, hindrance, Interference, or acceleration in
Contractor's Work resulting from any cause attrtbutable to factors oytside
of Contractor’s controt.

RTICLE 5~ CONTRA OUNT AND PAYMENT!

The total contract amount is set forth and itemized In EXHIBIT A attached
hereto. The total contract amount may be subject to mod|fication pursuant
to a Change Order (see Article 6) or as otherwise provided in this Agreament,
On a monthly basis, Contractor will submit @ payment application to Owner,
Qwner shall make payment to the Contractor for the work set forth in the
payment application within ten {10) business days after Owner’s recelpt of
the payment application. Final payment from Owner to Contractor,
consisting of any unpalid balance of the total contract amaunt, shall be made
within ten (10} business days of Owner's recelpt of the final Payment
Application from the Contractor.

Contractor reserves the right to charge interest on any amounts due and
awing from the Owner at the maximum rate allowable by law.

6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

8.1

8.2

8.3

9.1

After execution of this Agreement, Owner or Contractor may submit a
request to modify the Work, Project and/or contract amount pursuant tg a
Change Order. The Party proposing the madification shall prepare a
proposed Change Order. The proposed Change Order shal) describe, in
writing, the requested madification and pricing and shall be provided to the
other Party. The Party recelving the Change Order shall promptly review the
proposed Change Order, and If acceptable, will sign and approve the Change
Order, and return a copy to the other Party.

Substantial compllance with the Change Order process in this Article 6 shall
be deemed sufficient by the Parties.

ARTICLE 7~ REPRESENTATIONS AND WAR NTI

Contractor agrees, represents, and warrants that all materlals and
equipment furnished and Incorporated by Contractor Into the Project shall
be new and that all Work under this Agreement shall be of good and
workmanlike quality, free from faults and defects, and in conformance with
this Agreement, Contractor makes no other representations or warranties,
expressed or Implied, except thase specifically provided in this Agreement.
Contractor specifically disclaims any representation as to the quantity and/or
quality of water producead by the Project,

Owner agrees, represents, and warrants that It has the power and authority,
completed all actlons, and obtained all approvals and permits necessary Lo
properly enter Into and abide by the terms of this Agreement and shall
malntain such power, authority, approvals, and permits until the Project is
complete; has, at its sole discretion, chosen the location of the Project;
disclosed to the Contractor all information known or reasonably avallable to
Owner relevant to the Work and its location; and/or Is solely responsible for
any known or unknown conditions at, near, or relevant to the location of the
Project, whether such conditions occur above or below ground.

RTICLE B ~ DEFAULT AND TERMINATI N
In the event of an alleged material default by Contractor in the performance
of the Work or defect in the resulting Project, Owner shall provide Contractor
a reasonable opportunity to address or cure such alleged default. If
Contractor is unable to cure the alleged default or correct the alleged defact,
or falls to take substantial steps towards dolng so within a reasonable period
of time, Owner may terminate the Agreement upan ten {10) days written
notice to Contractor and upan payment in full to the Contractor for all Work
conducted by the Contractor at the time of issuance of the aforementioned
written notice.
Contractor may terminate this Agreement in Its sole discretion at any time
and for any reason. tf Contractor elects to terminate this Agreement, it shal)
give Qwner notice of such termination ten (10) days prior to such termination
in order to provide the Owner the ability to mitigate any damages it might
incur.
Contractor shall not, unless otherwlse expressly provided hereln, be
responsible or liable for any delay or failure in performing hereunder due to
force majeure, If Contractor promptly provides to Owner written notlce
thereof, and provided that Subcontractor shall use its best efforts to remedy
such force majeure Insofar as possible with all reasonable dispatch. The term
“force majeure® as used herein shall mean epidemics, pandemics,
quarantines, acts or orders of government authority, acts of God, acts of
public enemy, Insurrections, rlots, strikes, lockouts, labor disputes, fires,
explosians, floods, breakdowns or damage to plants, equipment or facilitles,
embargoes, ordars, or acts of civil o military authority, or other causes of a
similar nature which are beyond the reasonable contra! of Contractor.

ARTICLE 9~ OWNER'S BANK

If Owner becomes a party to voluntary or Involuntary bankruptcy
proceedings, makes 3 genera) assignment for the benefit of its creditors, or
a receiver is appainted on account of its insclvency or liquidation, it shall
provide notice of such to the Contractor and Contractor may request
adequate assurances of future performance from Owner. Pending receipt of
such adequate assurances, Contractor may proceed with or cease Work at Its
discretion,

ONTRACTOR-OWNER AGREEMENT

Page lof 1
Owner



101 In the event of a dispute arising under or related to this Agreement, the
disputing Party shall subm:t a written notice to the other Party ldentifying  11.3 In no event shall a party to this Agreement be liable for indirect, speciai,
the factual basis for the dispute and that Party’s demand in arder to resolve cansequentlal, incldental, multiple or punitive damages, or any damage
the dispute, Such written notice shall be a condition precedent to pursuing deemed to be of an Indirect or consequential nature, arlsing out of or
any of the remedies provided in this Article 10 related to its performance under this Agreement, whether based upon
10.2 Notwithstanding the abave, Contractor may Initiate or undertake any breach of contract, warranty, negligence and whether grounded In tort,
procedures necessary to preserve its legal rights, including but not limited to contract, civil law or other theorles of Kability, inctuding strict liability, The
assertion and/or recording liens or commencing foreclosure actions and may term “consequentlal damages” shall Include, but not be limited to, loss of
in its discretion demand reimbursement from Owner for related costs and anticipated profits, loss of usa, loss of revenue and cost of capital.
expenses (Including attorney’s fees) at the time of final collections.
10.3 Any Judgment ar award in a dispute arlsing or related to this Agreament shall TICL =~ NOTY
be limited to monetary damages, but may include recovery of costs, 121 Notice under this Agreement shall be in writing and directed to the person(s)
expenses, and attorney’s fees for party prevailing in the award, However, in tdentified In Paragraphs 1.2 and 1.3, in Article 1, above,
no event will Contractor be liable to Owner for any lost profits; loss of
anticipated benefits, or consequential, special, incidental, or exemplary RTICLE 13 — MISC| EQUS PROVISIONS
damages. 13.1 This Agreement contalns the entire agreement between the Parties. Save for
10.4 Owner may not seek judicial review of any dispute arising under or related the procedure set forth in Article 6, It can only be amended in writing,
to this Agreement after one (1) year following the date of Contractor's axecuted by bath Parties,
completion of the Project 132 If any provision of this Agreement Is determined judiclally to be invalid or
unenforceable, It Is to be rewritten and agreed upon by the Partles so 35 to
ARTICLE 11— INDEMMITY make such provision valid and enforceable if permissibie, In the event of
11.1 Contractor shall indemnify, hald harmless, and defend Owner from and partlal invalldity, all other provisions are to be enforced as written and such
against any and all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including, but partlal invalidity shall only affect the invalid provision(s),
not limited to, attamey’s fees, arising out of or resulting from badlly Injury  13.3 This Agreement shall be subject to and governed by the laws of the State of
or death of any person or property damage caused solely by an act or Texas without reference to Its choice of law provisions,
omission of the Contractor unless directly or indirectly caused by anactar  13.5 This Agreement shall not be assignable by Owner, axcept upon the written
omisslon of the Owner. cansent of Contractor.
11.2 Owner shall Indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Contractor from and
against any and all claims, damages, loss, or expense Including attormey’s
faes, caused diractly or Indirectly by Owner's fallure to fully and completely
SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Partles hereto set their hands as follo

TICLE 10— REMEDIES

THIS IS A LEGAL DOCUMENT. SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT HAS LEGAL CONSEQUENCES.

comply with any of its obligations under the Agreement and, to the fullest
extent permitted by law, in regard to all disputes attributable to or related

te factors outside of Contractar’s reasonable contral,

BEFORE 5IGNING THIS AGREEMENT, BOTH PARTIES ARE ADVISED 10

CONSULT COMPETENT, INDEPENDENT LEGAL COUNSEL

authority to do so on behalf of that Party.

OWNER

Colorado City Metropglitan District

ws and each Party represents to the other that the person executlng this Agreement has the full

CONTRACTOR .
HYDRO RESOURCES ROCKY MOUNTAIN, INC.

I

Printed Name

Title:

/'/' £
~ A__// -

Printed Name: _L 2"~/ ,{',0-:?}_1’&13-:",?

Date Signed

Title: rlfAERAL 2334104 VYY)

s N

f Py,
Date Signed cfHT e ]

HYD|

RO RESOUR I’UN’!RACTOR-OWNER AGREEMENT
Contractor _ //;

"

Page 2of 2
Dwner:



EXHIBIT A — SCOPE OF WORK

Contractor: | Hydro Resources - Rocky Mountain jnc. I Owner: [ Colorado City Metropolitan District

Project: Artesian Well 4584—F -

To:

ATTN:

Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent Brothers Bivd.
Colorado City, CO 81019

Mr. James P. Eccher — District Manager

Project: Colorado City Artesian Well 4584-F

Mr. Eccher,

Hydro Resources (HR) is pleased to present the following proposal for well liner installation, well testing

nd permanent equipment installation for Colorado City Metropolitan District (CCMD). HR has a history
of performing successful well rehabilitations and testing for neighboring communities on similar wells.
HR wishes to outline our understanding of the scope of work,

Before reviewing the project details, HR would first like to stress our commitment to CCMD to providing
a company committed to making Health & Safety our number one priority on this project. HR has broken
down the proposal into the following units:

L

L Technical Approach Pump Equipment
IL  Clarifications
III. Total Project Pricing

Technical Approach & Pump Equipment

HR has multiple pump rigs and support equipment that can be utilized for this scope. HR plans on
utilizing a SMEAL 12T rig (or equivalent) 12 Ton Capacity rig. For the proposal, HR has researched
well 4584-F artesian well from a provided well video as well as permit documents. To bring the Artesian
well back online HR recommends the following options:

Prior to mobilization, CCMD to open valve and release pressure from artesian well thry valve
currently on well casing. Water in vault/pit to be removed and cleaned up debris and soils in
particularly around casing to properly perform work on Artesian well,

HR to mobilize with pump rig and packer pulling equipment. Set up rig and remove packer,
After packer is removed, demobilize pump rig. Let well set for at least one day.

Video Well with DVD and description provided to CCMD.

Prepare liner and liner well seal for 6” to 10” casing. Prepare test pump equipment,

Remobilize pump crew with 6” casing liner and test pump materials. Weld 3” Nipple on bottom
of 10” casing with ball valve for detouring water while liner installation and test pump is being
performed. This may require pumping out water below cut and welded area, Start installation of
6” liner .

Install 6” well liner and top seal, this may take longer due to lugs being cut off each strand of
casing before installed. Also, integrity of 10” casing due to being submerged in water for many
years,

Instali test pump equipment, discharge piping with flowmeter and generator electrical.

Test pump well for 8 hours to determine best pumping rate for well.

12 Hour well recovery

EXHIBITA -

Pagelof 3

SCOPE OF WORK Owner

Contractor _ _
W



® ® & o @

Pull Test pump equipment and demobilize.

Prepare permanent equipment recommended from pump test.

Mobilize back to Colorado City and start installation of permanent equipment.
Complete installation of permanent equipment and demobilize.

Hydro Technician evaluate all electrical and start up.

The proposed pump equipment is as follows (actual equipment to be based on pump testing):

® & @ @ o ¢ :.........
.

1118

Grundfos pump end, 1508-200-1 1, 153 GPM @ 421’ TDH
Hitachi Motor, 20HP, 460V, 3PH, 6”

Submersible Cable, 8/3 Flat Jacket w/Ground

Drop Pipe, 2 7/8” OD x .203 AP[, EUE, 8R, R2

27/8” Flowmatic Check Valve, 80DI

Airline, ¥4" x 2

PVC, 17

Stainless Steel bands, Pipe tape and pipe dope

Well Seal, 6" x 10”

Clarifications

HR assumes well pit will be empty of water and soil.

HR assumed ail pressure will be relieved before mobilization to site.

HR assumes there will be drainage from well pit for casing drain to be installed or replaced.
HR has assumed 10" casing is secure and workable.

HR will have to evaluate packer integrity before re-installation.

HR to provide submittals of pump equipment and will not order until receiving approval from
CCMD based off test pump data as well as location to be pumped.

HR assumes CCMD will provide area for water to be pumped and drained as well as any permits
necessary to complete the job.

HR assumed re-using top wel discharge and packer if in working condition.

HR assumes trees and building be clear of work site and clear access.

Taxes are not included.

Project to be on Time and materials job (T & M).

Total Project Pricing

HR is provided the following cost summary for your review:

EXHIIT A -

Page 2¢f23

SCOPE OF WORK Owner _ # »?__
Contractor r:;;



Item No. Description Qty. Unit Unit Cost Total
Prep. Packer pulling materials and mab. To site,
1__ |Pull Packer 14 HR_ 1S  24000|S 336000
2 Video Well 1 LS 5 2,400.00]S  1,400.00
3 Prep liner, liner seal and test pump equipment 12 HR S 240.001 5 2,880.00
4 Mob. And install well relief valve, start install liner 12 HR S 240.00) $ 2,880.00
5 Install liner with seal 12 HR S 240.00| $  2,880.00
6 Instal! test pump equipment 12 HR S 240001 5  2,880.00
7 8 hour test pump 8 HR $ 200.00| S  1,600.00
8 |22 hour well recovery 12 HR |§ 75.00) § 800.00
9 Pull test pump equipment and demabllize 14 HR S 240.00 | 5 3,360.00
10 |Prep. Permanent equipment 12 HR S 150.00] S 1,800.00
11 Mob. And install permanent aquipment 12 HR S 240.00| S 2,880.00
12 Jinstall permanent equipment and demobilize 12 HR S 240.00 | 5 2,880.00
|Hydro technician evaluate equipment and
13 demaobilize 1 LS $ 350000($ 3,500.00
Test equipment, OSL, generator, weld rod, lugs,
14 joxy/acetylene 1 LS $  3,60000|S 3,600.00
15 65/8" well liner x . 280 518 FT 5 18.00($ 9,842.00
16 Well seal, 6" x 10" 1 LS S 36700 § 367.00
Provide Grundfos PE, 150GPM @ 421'TDH, 20HP,
460V, 6" with 2 7/8" EUER2 Plpe, 27/8 Check
17 [Valve, 1/4" Airline x 2, 1" PVC & Consumables 1 LS 5 15875.00| $ 15,875.00

EXHIBIT A ~ SCOPE OF WORK

Page 3 0f3

Owner
Contractar:

45






RESOLUTION 08-2021

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

AMENDING RULES AND REGULATIONS TO ADD PROVISIONS REGARDING
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW AND APPROVAL AND COVENANT ENFORCEMENT

WHEREAS, Colorado City Metropolitan District (the “District”) is a quasi-municipal
corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado; and

WHEREAS, C.R.S. §32-1-1001(1)(m) states that, among other powers, the Board of
Directors (the “Board”) has the power “[t]o adopt, amend, and enforce bylaws and rules and
regulations not in conflict with the constitution and laws of this state for carrying on the business,
objects, and affairs of the board and of the special district”; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 32-1-1004(8), the District “has the power to furnish
covenant enforcement and design review services within the district”; and

WHEREAS, many of the properties within the District are subject to recorded Declarations
of Protective Covenants (the “Covenants”) that require approval of design plans by the
architectural committee before any building or improvement may be constructed on the property,
to ensure compliance with covenant requirements and restrictions and to review the proposed
location, form, texture, color and external appearance of the proposed structure; and

WHEREAS, the District has assumed the duties of the architectural control committee as
set forth in Covenants and has the power to enforce covenants and provide design review and
approval for property within the District; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 16-2019, the Board established the Colorado City
Architectural Advisory Committee (CCAAC) to review alleged covenant violations and
architectural review applications and to make recommendations to the District Manager and the
Board; and

WHEREAS, the Board would like to amend the Rules and Regulations of the District (the
“Rules”) to set forth requirements regarding the CCAAC and the requirements to obtain
architectural approval; and

WHEREAS, the Board held a public hearing on the proposed amendment to the Rules on
August 10, 2021 after notice provided on the District’s website, posted within the boundaries of
the District, and published; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interest of the residents of the District to
amend the Rules as set forth herein.

00235726-3



NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the District
as follows:

1) The Board hereby amends the District’s Rules and Regulations to adopt new Section 21, as
shown on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, effective
immediately.

2) The District Manager is directed to update the Rules and post an updated version on the
District’s website.

3) The District Manager is directed to inform resident and /or applicant of decision by the Board
of approval and/or denial, specifying the changes needed to comply with the covenants and
explaining the appeal process.

4) This Resolution will amend Resolutions 16-2019, 17-2020, and 08-2021 to the extent of any
inconsistencies.

Adopted and approved on July 8, 2020, by the Board of Directors of Colorado City
Metropolitan District, Pueblo County, Colorado.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

By:

Neil Elliot, President

ATTEST:

Gregory Collins, Secretary

00235726-3



21.

00235726-3

Section Twenty- One

DESIGN REVIEW AND COVENANT ENFORCEMENT

21.1

21.2

Architectural Control Committee and Advisory Committee:

21.1.1 Architectural Control Committee: Most of the properties within the
District are subject to a recorded Declaration of Protective Covenants, which places
certain restrictions on use of the property, including without limitation properties
located in Units 1 —35,37-39, 41, and 45, Colorado City, Pueblo County, Colorado
(collectively the “Covenants”). The Board of Directors of the District, as successor
to the Declarant, serves as the architectural committee or architectural control
committee under the Covenants, except to the extent that the Board has delegated
duties and responsibilities to District employees or the CCAAC.

21.1.2 Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee: Colorado City
Architectural Advisory Committee (“CCAAC”) consists of at least three members,
appointed by the Board of Directors of the District, to review and make
recommendations regarding design review and covenant enforcement. In addition,
the District Manager serves as an ex officio member of the CCAAC. The Board
may remove any member of the CCAAC, in the Board’s discretion, at a public
meeting. The CCAAC receives applications and complaints related to the
Covenants, performs investigations, and makes recommendations to the Board of
Directors. The Board may delegate other duties and responsibilities to the CCAAC
via Resolution or motion.

Applications for Design-Review.

21.2.1 Design-Review Applications Required for New Buildings: No owner of
real property within the District shall commence construction of or Capital
Improvements to any Building prior to submitting an application for review of
design plans to the District (“Design-Review Application”) and receiving
architectural approval of the plans, if required by applicable covenants. For the
purpose of this Rule 21.2.1, Capital Improvements shall include, without limitation,
expansions and additions to a Building, construction of fences, garages, carports,
decks, accessory dwelling units, or other permanent structures, or remodeling the
exterior of a Building with a new roof, repainting or structural changes.

21.2.2 Process for Design-Review Applications: The owner shall submit
tentative plans to the CCAAC for review and comments before commencing
working drawings. Then, the owner shall submit a Design-Review Application to
the District, signed by the fee owner of the property, along with all required
application fee. The Design-Review Application will include working drawings




002357263

showing complete elevations, plot and site development plans, and proposed colors,
textures, and materials. Upon receipt of an application, it will be referred to the
CCAAC for review to confirm that the design is consistent with all applicable
covenants. The CCAAC may physically inspect the property to review property
pins and staked placement of the building to ensure that required setbacks are met
per the Covenants and then-current Pueblo County Land Use Code (Title 17). The
CCAAC will make a recommendation to the Board of Directors regarding whether
the application should be approved because it is in compliance with all applicable
covenants. If the CCAAC finds that changes are needed to comply with the
covenants, the CCAAC may work directly with the applicant to resolve the
concerns before providing a recommendation to the Board. Based on the
recommendations of the CCAAC, the Board will direct the District Manager to
issue a written letter to the owner notice of approval of the design plans or notice
of denial, specifying the changes needed to comply with the covenants and
explaining the appeal process. The decision of the Board shall be final.

21.2.3 Stop Work Order if No Design-Review Application Submitted: The
District Manager may issue a Stop Work Order for any property if the District
Manager determines, based on his/her own review or review by the CCAAC, that
construction is commenced prior to architectural approval required by the
applicable covenants. The Stop Work Order shall be mailed by USPS certified
mail, return receipt requested, to the property owner of record with the Pueblo
County Assessor and to the Pueblo County Department of Land Use and
Development. A copy shall also be hand-delivered to the construction workers on
site, if applicable. The District may require the owner to reimburse the District for
its costs associated with the Stop Work Order, in addition to paying the application
fee, prior to approval of the design for the project.

21.2.4 Appeals of Design-Review Decisions. Any decision to issue a Stop Work
Order pursuant to Sec. 21.2.3 above may be appealed to the District Board by
providing written notice of appeal within 15 days following the date of Stop Work
Order. Upon receipt of an appeal, the District shall schedule a public hearing at a
regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors at which time the owner and
other owners subject to the same Covenants shall have an opportunity to present
testimony and evidence to the Board. Following said hearing, the Board’s decision
shall be final.




RECETIV®Idrado City Architectural Advisory Committef //_5.\ D
0N

P.0. Box 20229
JUN 1 ¢ 2021 Colorado City, Colorada 81019 D
719 676-3396 JUNT0 2*(:0;1

colocitymanager@ghvalley.net
BY:___ 9] ymenagerwenvallevnet ley oy “%bo
% V=
Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this appliction.

Property Owner: Lowrie L Bird

State: _Colorado ZIP: 81019 Telephone:_719-250-6990
CONTRACTOR .
Homeowner (L.L. Bird)
Contractor:
P.O. Box 19988 i
Mailing Address: City: Colorado City
Colorado 81019 .
State: ZIP: _ Telephone: 719-250-6990 .

Requested approval for: LdCommercial building CJHome [CIShed Clfence [ Other: Carport on courtyard
PAR A LOT LINE VACATION NO 2010-010 FORMERLY #47-231-01-024 THRU 026 ; Used to be lot 1106 unit 1

Lot: ’ Unit:_// U Legal address,(please verify with CC Metro District): 5239 Trinchera Drive  Parcel 4723101343 ZEZ'_ -Z &:"Z JY
Type construction: Metal pole and roof Mobile homes: L1 New CUsed - Year built:
Floor area square footage: /20 Square footage required by covenants:

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)
Property line staked out corners
Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation
One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager
Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings
Elevations - front, back, sides
Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)
Distances between buildings
Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable
Location of street light (where required by covenants)
Fence - type of materials, height, and locations
Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated <-to match house colors, roof etc

I have read and agree to m\unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:
Property owner's signature : Date: é‘)" l O/Q )
R/
/.

This application will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse.
Appllcatlon Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020

0000000000000




Our elderly parents (84 years old) live in one side of our duplex home. This courtyard is a problem area for
trapping snow in the winter and leaves and debris in the other seasons . This courtyard filis up with snow and
drifts really badly with a winter storm. Because of the walls on both sides and back, it is difficult to get
equipment in to remove snow or it entails a great deal of shoveling.

As mom and dad age we have had to call EMTs often, a carport here would give the folks more protection
going back and forth to our house as well as better ingress and egress for emergency personnel.

Would like to build or install a pre made free standing, (Not attached to home) carport here for Mom and
Dad. | do not yet have complete plans but am seeking tacit approval. Did not want to go the expense of
drafting or purchasing without input from Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee.

Should there be no problem to proceed, | will gladly supply requested drawings, plans etc.




Lolorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229

Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719676336 RECETVE

colocitymanager@ghvaliey.net

JUN 147
y if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
Office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to th regular meeting. All applications

mMust be accormpanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appro : 2 dule featured on the
back of this appliction,

Property Owner: _ /D y) [ Lisa fg?l‘/i i A
Mailing Address: /05 Bex )94 7Y City: (. ﬁ/)/ﬂ"ﬂf 0,5' ﬁ_‘éZ: -
State: (O o e S)0/9 Telephone:_ 7/ 5 24p Y5/

| CONTRACTOR ;
Contractor: u(é"/(?, o
Mailing Address: —.. City: |

| State: 2P Telephone: _ ]f
ESRn— e fe S i

Requested approval for: Commercial ouilding CIHome %hed CiFence (1 Other: €~ K-z
Tee-Rer

LOt.‘qu___Uﬂi’f.' 3 Legal address, (please verify with CC Metro District): Vé)72 Q/Zd/é? L')_/’ o
Type construction: _ A/e w) G/fed/ + /Goé“ Mobile homes: LI New CJUsed - Year built: - -

Floor area square footage: _ /%p Square footage required by covenants:

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:
Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
4, Piot plans to scale (indicate scale) )
v Property line staked out corners Shaed 1w 77/”"-(
Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation
One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager
Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings
Elevations - front, back, sides
Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings
Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)

Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenarts)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

have read and agree to abide by the unit’s projective covenants for which this application is submitted:

L ,
roperty awner's signature : %U ﬂ/y Date: 643 202 ) (ﬁ
i

This application will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse. ? ‘/;

DDDDDDDDDDDDD

dplication Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



Fore Cbola Dn.




Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396 T
colocitymanager@ghvaHey.na‘t_ 9{9/[‘{ i | :},

office or mailed to and received at the above address by 36.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. Alj applications
Must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featy red on the

back of this appliction.
roperty Owner: [T/ ¢S 5 'DOMU/‘ ’\./OCJO"P‘;L\

Mailing Address: . (). % 0K ]G5y City: CD[@E&C[(‘) CnLq
state: (LO e Xl o 9 Telephone: /02~ 303 - 3"17!70

—_—

CONTRACTOR

Contractor: o

— City:

Mailing Address:

f" State: —_— 7P Telephone:

'—-——-—________—————__.__________

Requested approval'for:DCommercialbuilding OHome &shed Tlrence I Other: - R-Z
e Rt

Lot: /4 unit:_ 9 Legal address, (please verify with CC Metro District) Zl/a/g -. Jf_‘pﬁé S ) 2/‘/ D

Type construction: __ 40 oo 2,_/5/5’ Mobile homes: T New ClUsed - Year builr: L -
Floor area square footage: — R0 Square footage required by covenants:

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number

Piot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvernents an property-NOTE:  front of house must face legal address

Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (oorches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable '

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)

Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must he indicated

1ave read and agreete-akide by the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

4 A el Date: é’ /Y302y

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

plication Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



C ot

0
ﬁ(\;"f;/ 7,

—purg
AN
N N2
18 .
/ 4,
>
= JTr 4 =
\ VL 4 w:,mw
) .,.W/ @& S )
! AN g M Y
B KA
237, h
! . N \
* Ay
| H
| N
X
V4 h | /ODQ - TR POy vy
B / ,,\:ii, /o,www mwﬂﬂ?\ <
. s /0 erXQ/
mw.u.ﬁu.ﬁwu\m\ \«...WMU.W@
_ _ ; hg!
#fvﬂ :\ﬁl A PRS 337 L

ém VeSISy 529



Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee

P.0. Box 20229 RECEIVED
Colorado City, Colorada 81019 =
719 676-3396 JUN 91 2021

co!ocitymanager@ghva”ey.ne‘t

: office or Mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. Afl applications
Must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured an the

back of this appliction.

Property Owner: (:(‘gy’dv ‘P-\(.:.'H&]O/ ' az/n/! \Lp_
Mailing Address: L'L! 54 A‘LLK%.‘“‘ ‘Pj,ujcfg 1?\5_1.{)'& City: (Pa\ﬁ?n /}.’f) =

State: ( ;2 ZIp: 8\(‘) q{ ! j‘_ Telephone:

i CONTRA'CTOR(‘ Ty . \
Contractor: Ja ) IT)AL . ) ojo_bﬂ_g \x_‘ o .l’.\ .L"' LN A, (T@&%—LLLQMJ G
|

I Mailing Address: —Z!:L——Zﬁ ,p; { m N () City: i), -,.;:\()m- -
XA

FFal= -
— _ ¥ —
II State: ( ! ‘ ZIP: “%-LC)O L Telephone: %’é a

e e

Requested approval‘For:DCommercialbuildmg BHome CShed ClFence [ Other: ZM”“'} ee'ﬁ'{"‘,
od j =

Lot: /ps/Uni’E : 9/ Legal address, (please verify with CC Metro District): /2&3 /'%(5 ’/ﬁ/“/? alf!/fﬁ/
Type construction: ,J;/POLO [Pz Mobile homes: O New CUsed - Year I{Uilt

Floor area square footage: _ /7.3 ¢ Square footage required by covenants: /. 50©

REQUIRED JTEMS for submittal of application;
L] Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
LI Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house rmust face legal address

Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings :

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, arports, d riveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)

Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)

Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated 5 Aueeo —

have read and agree to abide b the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:
roperty owner's signature : iﬁm Date; # / Z ‘9’ 202 \

This application will not be accepted u";/t;l you read and sign on reverse,

L

o ’?3'5’

DDDDDDDDDDDDD

<,

oplication Farm Colorada City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



°ENING SCHEDULES

WINDOW SCHEDULE DOOR SCHEDULE
31ZE | LIBRARY NAME | EGRESS SIZE |HINGE| LIBRARY NAME
3030 | Window\Slider No 2 3068 R | Exterior Door\Colonial
5040 | Window\Slider Yes 1 3068 R | Exterlor Door\Colonlal
S050 | Window\Slider Yes 1 |6068 NL | Exterlor Door\Patlo
3040 | Window\Picture No 1 16080 U | Garage
i 5068 LR | Interior Door\Bifold
1 |6068 LR |Interlor Door\Bifold
1 1668 R |Interior Door\Colonlal
2 2468 L |interlor Door\Colonlal
2 2468 R | nterfor Door\Colonlal
1 2668 L |Interior Door\Colonlel
2 2868 L |interlor Door\Coionlal
2 3068 L |interior Door\Colonlel
T 5088 LR [|interlor Door\French

AWL SPACE

12
UNCOVERED
3 AL 5
L g CONCRETE LB e e £}
— 2
=il 152"
W_W_W__,M_w GREAT
" ROOM .
Ll mH ki
2 E il
b+ - g vt e S EATREOBALGRNS, L T
HECR “ %
lia i
L % KITCHEN
”o alio" 53" 5
¥ L N | e o) ot K 3
9 _ : = ./ — °
P o Aial 3 3
BATH Sio5e
i N el
L 3 e 15"
] iy %
OFFICE/ m
BEDROOM BEPROOMES & '
9 H2 e 78 ;2301 | S B
9
x o
9
30"

"

-

WHILE EVEAY ATTEMFT HAS BEEN MADE IN THE PREPERN
(OF THiS PLAN TO 15, OMISSIONS, AN 3

RESPONSISLE FOR HUMAN ERROR AFTER CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

MAIN

FLOOR

SCALE: 1/8"

-5076

Office - (719) 560-0200 Celi (303) 525
Website: RADCustomHomeDesign.com Email: rick@radchd.com

AB Custom Home Begign

44 E. Spaulding Ave. Suite 17 Pueblo West, COLORADO 81007

R

i

>
—
89

~FLOOR PLAN

A Residential Design For

e
b=}
i
]
3
.2
=2:8
559
85¢g
%8
B2
328
JOBW:
SCALE: As Notad

NCTES:

1. ALL INTERIGOR WALLS MEASURE ) 4%, EXCEPT FOR PLUMBING,
WALLS (@ 6% ALL EXTETROR WALLS MEASURE & .

2. 1424 50, FT, TOTAL FLOOR SPACE, hARN FLOOR,

471 SQ. FT. IN GARAGE

3, ALL BEARING HEADERS NOT NOTED TO BE A 2-2%12 BEAM.

[4. ALL GRADES SHALL SLOPE AWAY FROM THE STRUCTURE IN
ALL DIRECTIONS, A MINWUM OF 1005 OR 1° [N 10 AND SHALL
CONFORM TO ALL REGUIREMENTS INDICATED IN THE 501LS
REFPORT SOILS REPORT SHALL
GOVERN FOUNDATION, DRAINAGE, AND SLABS

E. IT 1S THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO FULLY
REVIEW THE PLANS AND TO NOTIFY THE DESIGNER OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES THAT MAY EXIST BEFORE PAOCEEDING WITH
CONSTRUCTION, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL PLACE ENTIRE
RESPONSIBILITY UPON CONTRACTOR

& BUILDER TO SUPPLY (2) CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS.

7. ALL MEASUREMENTS TOQ BE FIELD VERIFIED

DATE: 5/25/2021

DRAWN BY:  RAD

CHECKED BY:

REVISION:

DATE:




LEFT m_|m<>._._OZ_

SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0"

g SCALE: 1/8" = 10"

| |IREAR ELEVATION

_q_ - ; H_ FOUNDATION BY ENGINEER _|

L

RIGHT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0"

AR Custom Home Begign

44 E. Spaulding Ave. Suite 17 Pueblo West, COLORADO 81007

Office - (719) 560-0200 Cell (303) 525-5076
Website: RADCustomHomeDesign.com Email: rick@radchd.com

~ELEVATIONS 1




=d ONVISNKW

opeJojoD ‘AjID opelojon
1q Bueisnpy
¥ 1INN S0iL 1071

M W0ndL

«0-G —'\__Ol.mF
10-0¢€

14 °bS 1LY
14 'bg vevt

PYOPOVE L LY #
(1-4)

%8€'St

4 bs veE6L
14 'bS 9'9,6°21

AOvE1I3S ==
e ————————— Roskad
o-at = dm- g
: ¢ SR &
. aqr
W2
R Y
Sg : A
88 s & 8
PYE g §
LO-.0¢E : o6 ..Nz
. s
N m
5 L
53
EE]A
=z
Hw=
uwad
SFex
opme
9muo
mrm w
mzom
oD ZC
ORBI F———— ] gme SO e T e et
ghi T ———L— ww  MOvalzg g e
EEE]
coom
=H03X g
OCZ<>
n»pomz
EEE
H:._N
(=
38
&

'SS3HAAv
voa

AOvE.13S Hy3d
‘SMOVE13S advA3AIS
A0VE13S INOHd

‘JOVHYD
‘3ON3AIS3Y

130Hvd
‘GNOZ

‘FOVHIAOD 1071
:INIHd 1004
V3dv 107

W0-02 = ot ml_<ow

NV1d 101d




ysea] Jodwe)

[ A Hnoj ze|n oz |et 80101207 | 1€D
S[ewtue uLey 10y dooo pays suiping 1-9| €vzeovoeLy I8T AMH LS| 8S6€ |ve 60701202 | 0€D
OVVOD 01 dde ou yoor maN/pays maN|  1-a| €vocoT9ziv oAl ejogD| z/0t € 60v0120C | 67D
J[OYIA PasuddIun “Tadure)) TN €L0SYYIsLy aALQ Jaddad|n) 3 S6C 60¥0120Z | 82D
ysei], 10] juedea uo dwe)|  1-L| vetozELTOV ‘Igadnidsanigl 086z |sv  [e6T 60v0T20Z | LZD
SUSYOIYD O| 08TZOPYILY a4 9wes| ss/v |0z |evt 1111020 | 97D
ISUIBIUOY) 9BRI0)S JUSURWIS]| +-S | 8CIV 1819 UOSIHSf| 968t | #1 | S8CI D 8250020T | STO
ldwe)| z-A | 61502ZSTLY B[Oq1) S | 609 d 1250020T | ¥20
ysell| 1-1 | L8TYTESELY a[19Isq vT | 6S d 1250020T | €20
IS[IR1], [SABI], PIUOPUBRQY| T-A | 680bTHSELY 0B[d Yy vC | L6T q 1250020C | 720
YSeL], palapess| -1 | 010SYE9€Lt Heyly 29 I s120071I] St | 81T d 1250020T | 12D
IS[IBL] [9ARI], PAUOPURQY | T-A | SLIPTESELY [ Asied vC | I¢¢ d 12€0020T | 02D
USBLL| [-1 | €8THTESELY Puld 2 91011 Asjed vC | €6 q [250020T | 61D
Uy ‘raureyuo)) ‘wdwed| z-A | 0610€rvELY S84 0¢ | 69¢ qd 12€0020T | 81D
Userl| [-L | 990€CESELY NS eWISHA| 90y | €2 | 8S d 1250020C | L1D
jsuipping ‘ysex] ‘dwed| z-A | 900vCESELY SIENG| ve | 1Ty q 12S0020T | 91D
USeiL ° AY¥ poAonsa OPWPA| Z-A | 1S01229ZLy I emoyS| LLEY | 1T | S6C d 1250020T | S10
101 JUBORA UO S[RLIdRIA P3| [-1 | 60E0SEHELY I(J 1o[ewe) 0¢ | CI¢ AN L0S00C0T | 10
10] Juedea uo Jadwe)| z-A | SS01Z192LY I 11emoys ¢ | 2Pl A\l 1050020C | €1D
193118 1B MBWQE:Q [-L | IS10CELIOY 10 poomarddy| 9¢87 | 0z | L0Z M 0€v00C0C | TID
1wans je dsdun| -1 [ 0¥10Z€L19% 1 poomarddy| 8z6c | 0T ¥C M 0€r00C0C | 11D
192ms e rsdumd| (-1 | 0010110LEL 1 poomarddy| 6887 | oz | zog M 0€+¥0020C | 01D
100118 ye soysdum(| [-1, | €9007€L19t "1 poomarddy| 68,7 | 0z | 061 M 0£¥0020C | 6D
SO[OIYIA PISUNINUN| Z-V | 9109CEL19Y IS WAT| L61€ | 92 | 91 M 0£¥0020C | 8D
100ms je ysdum(| -1 | €€092€L19% reunyl zeoe | 9T | 1t M 0£¥0020T | LD
SIOIYSA PasUNIUN)| Z-V | 8%00TELIY 1g poomarddy| 198z | oz | vic M 0€£¥0020Z | 9D
19008 Je dsdum(y| -1 | ZE10110LEL g eonadg anig| 66.7 | 07 | cL M 0£+00T0T | SO
1wans e ssdum(| (-1 | §€10ZELI9Y I poomarddy| ozez | 0z | 9t M 0€4020C | +O
19308 Je wysdumc| (-1 | Zb10ZELI9Y 1 poomarddy| L1627 | 0z 0cc M 0€v020C 199
10008 1R IoISdum(y| -1 LETOTELTIOY I poomarddy| 9167 | 0z LT M 0€+00C0C | O
1ans e sdumnc| 1-1 | 2S00ZEL19Y 1 poomorddy| zi8z | oz | 8T M | 0€40020C | 1D

uc_m_QEOO OPOD | # 20Ualajay SWEeN l1oallg # # # 107 | ®24n0og a2led # mo|_

9SNOH | HunN [eXilV]e]g]

| ebey

607 jureidwod usznip 020z




UMOI3 JOAO SPI2M Y[BMIPIS UO SIMJIUM] YSBI],

[-1 |6c09zesT9v qreuny| VN |92 ¥ 20901202 | 29D

wioy Jo Juoly ut JuLenn(d ysell[ [-1 | 990€TESELY RIUISIIA | 90LY 090120 | 190

aousy Jeroysey) SurdwnpysioN| [-7 | vr00zELTIY 1q poomarddy| 1167 [0z |8tz $7S0170T | 09D

A1adoid ayy punoie payoess Juteq saarp| [- LSE6TCYELY - BSQMID $TS0120Z | 6SD

soAjaswayy 1oye dn Bunyord jou Jepping| [-] 1D AN| 116 07S0120T | 85O

SO[OIY9A pozLIOyINeU)| T-A | EL0VERCTLY USIA 098 M\ | 0ST9 61S0120C | LSD

oys dumnp pezuoymeun)| -1 | 990€TESELY 1901}§ BIUISIIA €C  |[8S 0160120T | 95D

SITeYO pue yanod dump yseiy | [-J LIUISIIA PUE O[[9)SH 01S0120C | SSO

ysel] )[aq UaaId uo sunyred| [-I | 6100z€/T9v | oAL(] poomd[ddy| 6oLz [0z |29 €0S0120T | ¥SO

yserJ, wES:E Jou sIBd ¢| -V §¢0coceeLy BISIA SJUOA| T1€S |C Lc POSOIC0C | €SO

Iourejuod Jurddiys| O T00SveeLy J[IID) MATA ]| 60tT | v00-cT-veeiy 6Tv0120C | 76D

[eaoxdde ou Jooy maN| O d08[J I3 62v01Z0C | TSD

ndur)| z-A SETOCELTIY aALI(] poomaiddy| 8687 |oz |os 6Cv0120C | 0SD

odure)| z-A TYTOZELTIY ALl poomarddy| 7z loz |zt 6Tr01T0T | 6%D

asnoy ou adwe)| z-A 72002¢0T79Y JALI(] poomarddy 0¢ o1 6Tr0120T | 8¥O

siadwe) 7| ¢-A | sooozzorov oAl poomalddy| €867 [0z  [TeT 6T0120T | L¥D

siadure) 7| z-A dAL(] poomarddy| /L€ oz 6TH0120C | 9D

odue)| z-A C0COTELTIY sonudg anjg| +s6z oz [set 6Tv0120T | SPD

npdue)| z-A | 9800zeLT9Y oonudg anpg| ¢687 [oz |9t 6T¥01T0T | v

Ioisdumn(y sodwe)| z-A | 8000zELT9Y oonidg anig| ¢€z8z loz  |vz 620120 | €40

Isduin(g ‘rodwe)| z-A | 9000zesT9v o[ BIENR(Q| 9¢8C |0T |OTT 6TV0120T | THD

yung pue radwe)| 7-A T/00CELT9Y aoe[d w1eye(| Q08 (ot |est 62v0120C | 1¥D

10[ A1dwd uo SAY T-A| 9zo0zZOCT9Y ig poomasjddy| ¢ 0T 9 6270120 | O¥D

10] Aydwid uo SAY -A| 9z00ZZ0ZoY si3ezusp| sTOv |0T |9 6270T20C | 6€D

101 fidwa uo SAY -A| 9zoozzozay 1q poomaoddy| zzoe [oz |9 6270120 | 8€D

10] 3[0BQ UL 10U PIBA UL SAY OM T-A|  9900zELT9Y agadnudsanigl 6//z [0z |9 62Zv0TZ0C | LED

pPIEA JuOlj uryseif| IL 86S10VETLY oAU [1BIA| €10S [0T |81 62v0120Z | 9¢D

pBOI UL SISMBL]| T-A [LTSTIVELY 308[d Josuns| L789 | 60L 6010120C | S€D

I-N| ¥¥T902SZLY d0e|d SWepY| 98¢5 |0LT-ST-IvE-Lb 80101202 | ¥€D

PBOI UL SO[OIYIA| A 1S012T9CLY 1q wyemoys| LLey (9 6€C vI¥0TZ0Z | €€D

pIezeH yi[esH ‘ysei], T-1| €10022029t anuQ poomalddy| 8¥6Z | [T | S6C 8010120C | Z€ED
wiejdwon 8p0oD | # 9ouLIDOy | BweN 19213 # # |#107]|921n0g aleqg |#bo7

asnoH | nun jojuon
z 9bed  bo7jureldwo) uszmd 020z




£60

<60

16D

06D

680

88D

L8D

980

¢80

r8D

€80

8D

180

08D

6L)

8LD

LLD

9LD

SLD

VLD

£LO

L)

LD

0LD

69D

890

L9D

990

Joduwre)

T-1 |€20S0¢StLy 1Q oueaeys

6090T¢0¢

$90

}00182A1[ ysea] radure))

I-A |06TOEVVELY 3115

0€

¥090120C

90

[rem Sururelal ino yim 3wid3ip yser ] 1o[1e1], ut SuiAry

[-1 |6c0CeeceLy

YHAMYIG ]

09LS

[44

¢090120¢

£90

wiejdwon

9poY

# 9ouslo)ey | BweN j9ansg

#
9SNOH

Hun

32IN0g

8leq
[o3U0D

# b0

¢ abed

Bo7 jureldwo) usznid 020z







pa39jdwod 60€0TZ0Z| T-9 T8T AMH 1S| 896€ | €v2€0¥92LYy | 60¥0TC0Z | 0£D
1202/8/9 MB3IAaJ|  predpueddepasidwod  |le0e0TZ0Z| T-4 9AIQ ejoqiD| Z/0Y | EVOE0T9ZLY | 60¥0TZ0Z | 62D
M3IN3J 60€0T202| Z-A 9AlIQ Jaddad|n) €/0SYY9ELY | 60¥0T2C0Z | 82D
1202/8/9 1202/81/¢ uo Jupjiom psjled  (6TTTOZOZ| T-L 1@ 9dnuds anig| 086¢ | ¥6T0CELTOY | TTTTOZ0Z | 2D
T20C8/9f¥ L¥T20T/8T/C| Mawnay u| 6TTT0Z0Z| O 94 91uUeS| 9S/¥ | 08TZOVYTLY | 6TTTOCOC | 92D
X3U0J B/UNDIAS JBpUN 87500¢20¢| t-S uosJayar| 96€v | 8CIH 1819+ | 82S0020T | S2D
e/u 0Z/61/11 1250020C| C¢-A Bloq1) 610S0TSTLY | 1250020C | %20
1202/8/9 120¢/81/t M3IN3Y U| 1250020¢| 1-1 RlIEIRG| L8TYTESELY | 1250020C | €20
120¢/8/9 1202/81/¢ M3IADY U] 12500202| Z°A 30B[d Iy 680vCrSELY | 1750020T | T2D
e/u 0¢/6T/11 17500¢0¢| -1 |uessedeyly 2p i $1900[17] 010SPE9ELY | 125S0020C | T2D
1202/8/9 1202/81/¢ MIINY Ul| g w/ wgao e »27%712500202| T-A 3211 Asied SLIYTESELY | 1T500T0T | 02D
1202/8/9 120¢/81/¢ M3IASY U] c 12500202 [-L | 1Q owid 2p 9[a11) Asjed €8THTESELY | 1250020C | 61D
e/ul pai|dwod| 0Z/6T/1T 12S00202| C-A 3[fasg 0610€YYELY | 1250020 | 81D
1202/81/¢ MB3INRY U| JJom pa||ed|1zso0zoe| -1 1S BIUIBIA | 902 | 990€Z€SELY | 1250020T | 21D
1202/8/9 1202/81/¢ s AinrAq 1idwos um paiied  117600202] 2-A ol[sq 900+TESELY | 1250020C | 91D
e/ul paigdwod| Tz/TT/v 12500202| T-A I 1eeMmoys| LLEY | 1S012T9TLY | 12S0020T | STD
12500202 1-1 0€N TIE10T 60€0EEYELY | L0S00Z0C | #TD
9snoH 3ulp|ing| paisidwod| 0z/6T/TT 12500202 Z-A 1T N ¢yl 107 SSOITI9TLY | 1050020 | €1D
e/u| pa1sjdwod| 0z/6T/TT 1250020¢| I-L 10 poomalddy| 9¢8z | 1510Z€L19% | 0£50020T | 21D
1202/8/9 0C0T/vT/T1 MB3IASY || dnpavespiasaqeun kisBing 17600702 | 1-1L 1 poomarddy | 8767 | 0¥10ZEL19Y | 040020 | TTD
020¢/¥T/11 M3IASY U] pajled  |Tzs0020z| 1-1 "1 poomapddy | 6887 | 0010110LEL | 0€+0020C | 01D
e/ul pas|dwod| 0g/91/TT 1250020Z| 1-1 "1 poomarddy| 68/7 | £€900Z€L19% | 0€00202 | 6D
T¢/62/v 141202/81/C 1¢s00¢0z| Z-V IS WaTf L61€E | 9109TELIOY | 0€H00T0T 8D
0z0Z/vi/1t pa1s|dwod|paiajdwod 12S0020¢| I-1L I Feun| 7e0€ | €€09ZELI9Y | 0€0020C | 4D
0Z0Z/vT/11 pa3ajdwod 12s0020¢| -V 11g poomerddy | 1987 | 8¥00TEL19% | 0£¥0020T | 9D
0Z0¢/vT/T1 12s00z0Z| 1-1 g eonadg anig( 66.7 | ZEI01T0LEL | 0€4#0020C | S
070Z/¥T/T1 palles  [Tes00z0z| 1-L 11 poomalddy| 0z6z | 8€10TEL19Y | 0€40020C | +D
020Z/v1/TT pa18|dwod| paia|dwod 12¢S0020Z| 1-1 A poomaddy | L1162 | Ly10TELI9Y | 0€b0020T | €D
020Z/vT/11 pa1s|dwod 12500202| 1-1 1 poomarddy | 9167 | L£102€L19% | 0£400202 | O
1202/8/9 pais|dwod 12500202| 1-1 (] poomslddy/| 718z | Zs00Z€L19% | 0€¥0020C | 1D
18139 puz  [Joqy3isu poog snieis aleq Suiuueld |[ovyvoo 01 apo) SwieN 193115 7 # 92UBJB9Y 21e(Q 020¢
wHw_QEOU 01 Joy aijeQ thwu_.wx uc_m_a 9SNOH #mo._

a1eq -wo)

ﬁ\;\io\ » voy Na\ ISy _ Pl A4V




Auadoud 8v| £090TZ0Z | [-A o[faIsq 06T0EVVELY #090120C | ¥92

€090T20Z | 1-1 JUM09g | 096 |6T0CCEECLY 7090120T €90

1202/91/9 panowal gINDD €090T20C | I-L I(qreun| Q1€ [6€092ELT9Y 7090120T 79D
LT-D snoinald €090120Z | 1-1 eIuiSaA [ 90L1 | 990€zEsELy | 20901207 | 19D

120¢/91/9 £2S0TZ0C| 1-1 I(] poomdrddy| 6067 | vv00ZELTIY | STSO1T0T 09D
lenaleln Suipjing se 3uisn £2S0TT0C | 1-1 BSALIA ], LSE6TTYELY §2S01¢20¢ 660

pajoejuo) Joypenuod | /zsotzoe | 1-1L 109N VIS 02s0120¢ 89D

manaljo awnjedinbaoN | /760TZ0T | Z-A USTIAL 098 M | 0ST9 | €L0¥EvTesy | 6150120T A%

LT-D SNOIA3I( €150TC0C| T-1 19341S BIUIBNIA| 904 | 990€TESELY | 01S01T0T 95)

panowal gINDD €1S0TZ0C | T-1 9Ny 319153 01$0120T %)

120Z/91/9 €150T20Z| T-1 iq poomajddy| 6047 | 6T00CELTIY | £0S0120T ¥SD
€1S0T20C| C-A 1@ eIsiA 9IUON| ZTES | S2oTozEeLy | $0S01T0T €9D

€15S0T20C | #-S 3241D MIIA eT| €265 | TOOSKYeeLy | 62H0120T 4%

91e20| 01 3|qeun €150T20Z | 1-0 dde|d 422 62¥0120T 1£%)

120¢/91/9 LTV0TZ0T | T-A Ja poomajddy| 8687 | SETOTELTOY | 6T¥0120T 0S2
1202/91/9 LTY0TT0T | CTA 1a poomajddy| ¢z TVTOZELTIY | 6TF01T0T 6%
1202/91/9 LTYOTZ0C | T-A 1a poomajddy| ¥867 | Zz00ZZ0Z9y | 6TH01T0T 8D
1202/91/9 LTY0TT0C | T-A Jq poomajddy| €867 | S000TZ0C9% | 6T¥0120T LV
91e20| 01 3|qeun LT0TC0T | T-A iq poomajddy| /y/€ 62¥0120T 9D

120¢/91/9 LTv0TZ0T | TA 1 donuds anig| ¥S6C | 20C0TELI9Y | 6TF01T0T S¥D
1202/91/9 LTv0TT0C | T-A 4@ ddnuds an|g| s68¢ | 9800Z€LT9Y | 6T¥0170T 1270)
1¢0z/91/9 LTY0TT0T | CT-A "ag donuds anjg| €z8¢ | 8000Z€LT9% | 6Z+0120C €V
1202/91/9 43184 arow || im pue Jaisdwinp pasu Sulepowsy | /ZH#0TZ0C | C-A 9AlQ eleYed| 9€8C | 9000CELI9Y | 6TH0O1T0T (470
1202/91/9 LTYOTC0T | T-A 9AlQ elexed| 008¢ | TZOOZELIO9Y | 62101T0T 1378)
parowai AY 12/€/S 62€0T20C | C-A iq poomajddy| ¢ 97002C0C9y | 6T¥0TZ0Z | O¥D
panowas AY TZ/e/s 87€0TZ0Z| TA 913e3 u3|9| 8TOF | 9200ZZOZ9Y | 6210TZ0T 6€D
panowsals AY 1e/€/s €2€0120C | T-A '1g poomaolddy| zz0E | 920022¢079% | 6¢¥0TTOC | 8€D
€7€0120C | A 1@ dnuds anig| 6447 | 99002€LT9% | 62v0TZOT | £€D

c10z/s/¢ pamalnal ST0TZ0Z | 1L PAL( IIBTA| €10S | 86S10VETLY | 6010120T 9¢)
1202/81/t polajdwod| 1Z/11/v L0TOTZOC | TA aoB[d Jesung| £789 | 1LTSTIVELY | 8010120T | SED
¥Iv0T20Z| T-N 93e|d SWepy| 98¢S | ¥190¢SeLy | ¥I¥0120T | ¥ED

120Z/81/t palsjdwod| TZ/TT/v LOTOTZOC | TA I LPyemoys| ey | 1S01TT9TLY | 80101T0T | €€D
1 MBIN3 60v0TZ0C| T-L 9AlIg poomajddy | 867 | €T00CZ0C9Y | 80Y0TZOC | TED

60€0T20Z| T-A 1no) ze|n 60v0TC0T | T€D




[4°0)

16D

06d

680

880

L8D

982

18]

780

€80

8D

180

082

640

84D

LLD

942

SLO

VLo

€L0

Lo

142

042

690

890

01901¢0¢

T-1

1g oueaeyg

€20S0¢SCLY

60901¢0¢

£9D
990
590







95N
GSN
#SN
€SN
2SN
LGN
DSN
6vN
8YN
YN
9PN
SN
7PN
5snoy Tavae | o v S0F 10 BUBTSNW Ezek PUeTobuBdII0L| N |0290tc0e| EWN
pays r L2rZ19 \2I/ 119 1 8 3 "UoSIajjar M\ B8V (J1GopoA BULOQ 9 Sl v ¥i901202| ewN
~paus 3r 121219 12IZ1I8 1 € G6C g epai) 220y UsSLUdd esi g ueaq v €190120¢| LN
Hodsed ayl 121219 12/04/9 Ly | 9011 JQ BJAYOUL | 6EZS pJig BUMO] v 01901202 OFN
paus ar 1219 12/£/9 - 1S %8910 ALBUD 061 dejung ueqez|3 v £090L202| 6EN
aoua4 ] 1214215 1214215 ] | /89 IIBIA 6181 uung Ausg v gzsoizoz|  seN
payg ay 12/02/5 Y] £20-0202 | Jd NONUBH LEGY JOM[BAA BIAIS B JB)EM N 21501202 | ZEN
abeseg S8 L2ILLIS 121915 -y 7iL z PAIS @pJa/\ 0UJBND Z0ZS enboy LuUaY| N 91%0L20Z| 9EN
20u8S sg 12/9/5 12/9/5 Ly [ [2 JQ Aansg 9z61| uosdwoy qoder eodagay N 62701202 | GEN
abese A LZ/o/S 12/9/5 L [ Jd UIRIA IS BEBY YEID SIIAA N 9201202 | ¥EN
paug A erls LZ/9/S 1-d [44 76 10 IMSO9G ST 6085 JaDarUY KIEW UAa) N 9050120¢ | €EN
a0Ua4 ED TeRrS RZ0704 = 5 867 GGSIOJa M 6177 ~ JopusAE) Mped| N |chv01e0g| ZeN
asnoH sg L2/0ElY \2i0ely I ] 9ot 3133 Yoelg 00ES N 120120 | TEN
8SNoH ay X4%3 \2i0ely = [ S8t Py BUUBHNT 8282 195537 AUIBY PUE SLUD N PLp0lc0c | OEN
@ouay ad 1295 12/9/5 = vl 69/ UOSISHar 3 |E/F JBUIBI) ApUR pUE Uelg N S0v0L202 | BeN
SSMoH 712 Sq LZIOS/IE | Labeke T g gt Rem 561M00 061, OPIE0SULI (oqe2Tg SOE 1 J0v01202 | 8eN
abeseg VZIELY ar Lz/BLie LZ/8L/E 5] 6 Y42 88D LBZY B YBI0gag pue poy N 60€0L20Z| /2N
20ua4 VZIELY ar 1Z/8LIE 12/8LE 1 62 S I Ai:aAsg 0S6} Uo[oNsuo) L bubueH| N BOEOL20Z| O¢N |
SSNoH 1eiseie = | &¥9 10 UBIATS BG/P N GCe0le0e | SeN
SSNOH sd LZI9IS 12I5eIE 1-y ¥ £99 1A UBIA IS 2G1F SSLOH UIBJUNOR N Geeoleoz | veN
asnoH sg \z/9is  |1z0e/st/e -y T 819 UIRIA IS 9ELY SBWOH UIBJUNOW N gzeolzoz|  €ZN
SSNGH S8 12/9/S 12I52IE - 1 859 IQ UEIASS 181 SaWOH ulelunol| N Gee0ieoe |  <eN
asnoH S8 L2/9/S L2152/ L-Y L 959 ¥ UBIAIS L2LY SOWOH UIBJUNOW N 6ze0bzoz| LN
8oua4 L.2IB/E ar 1218/ 12/5/E Y] [ 886 %9810 ABUDEY6Y SBLIOH Ulejunop N p0€0LZ0Z | OZN
asnoH LZ/6/E ar 12/19/E LZIviE - 8 S8 US|\ 00BAA GOZ9 S3WOH UIRIUNO N v0€0L20Z| 6LN
9snoH L2/6/E ar L2/19/€ L2ivie 1-4 62 89 11BMSUO) £L9L S3WOH UIBIUNOIY N ¥0£04202| 8IN
asnoH L2/6/E ar LZ/9/E V2w -y [ Ge9 UIBJA 1S OV6Y SBWOH UIRIUNOIN N vOE0LZ0Z| ZIN
E LZI6/E ar L2/9ie L2l Ly [ €59 UIBJA IS €0/ S3LUOH UIBJUNopy N ¥0E0LZ0Z|  9IN
8snoH LZI6/E ar L2/9/e L2IvIE Lo | 89 IBIA 6181 SBLIOH UIeUNow N vOE0LZ0Z| GIN
3SNoH L2152 sg LZ/6L/e 12/61/T [ [ 1921 PAIg UCSJ3Y8I" 0997 UOONSUOD d LY N 24201202  #IN
8SNoH Lz/eere Sg L2612 L2IBLIT [ 2 79zl PAIg UOSIaYor 879p UORINIISUOD d 1Y N /1z0120z| €LN
asnoH \zieere S8 LZIBLIT 1ZI6LIT L-Y 9 7] }9a.S sbulwwnd |89y eide| [8qy N 11201202| <CIN
abeJeg \zieer S8 LZ/6LIT L2IBLIT -y v [89Jed 9AUQ 2O 788€ aioped wir u 60204202 LIN
8sNoH [} 774 ay LZIviT \2IviT 1~ S €61 192.1G ARINO ¥ J9}SISWIOH Loser N 12L01202| OIN
2snoH \ziETIe ay \ewiz L2 -4 S [ 12948 AeInQ ¢ 2y J2}SIaWJoH uoser N 1ziorzoz| 6N
abeJeg L2/9z/L ar \z/zelL Lzl Ly S 9/Z 0peJoj0) ZH6E ®0ua4 YdjoN doy N 0£zL020z| 8N
asnoy L2/92/4 ar LZ/BIL L2 L-d 2 LZL 90B|d BISON £V /b SSLUOH 3Ly N vLL0L20Z|  IN
sbeses L2121 ar Lz/8i L2 L-¥ /161 | veoeid DAL 334BUD Y05 sulod bai9 N 70L0LZ0Z| 9N
EEIEE] LZIZLIL ar L2/S/L V21U 1-y L 869 aALQ IIBIA €681 uoyonsuoy | bubueH N ¥Zzy0z0z| SN
asnoH LzreL ar X7 VUL -y ! Zv0L B|[8gES| ¥Z6Y UORONASUOY d LV N 0£zL0z0z| ¥N
8SMoH LZIZLiL ar 02/8LIZL 0Z/EZ) L=y | SrE A IIDIA FL LY S3LOH UIejunow N vZLl0z0z| eN
asnoH LZrzLiL ar 0z/8LIZ) 0Z/eIz) -y ! are AU IIBIA LLY SBLIOH UIBJUNO N velLl 0z0z| 2N
asnoH L2IZHL ar 0z/8L1Z) 0Z/EIC) 1Y [ 886 o810 AIBUD E76Y SBUIOH UIBUNO N ¥Z110202 LN
#ON Bunnoy adk| smels | sleg pu3 | Buluueid | parosiey | panciddy | qliseau| | Jorebussaul | owyDD auoz #uun #1071 SS3IppY SlweN juedddy pply) panaosy | #6017
{euoiBal ojgang 0) piemuod sieqg aleq 0} 8jeq o} sleqg 7 ma(N) sleq 1202
aleq

—

/g oW







